BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
February 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.
1. Callto order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report

Request for Mill Levy and GRT Disbursement

b. Request for CD secure Loan with Bank of Clayton -Medical Malpractice

Insurance

5. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Items

ii.
iii.
iv,

vi,
vii.
viii.

ix,

xi.
xii.
xiii,
xiv.
XV,

Proclamation National FFA Week

Annual Report NMSU Extension - Talisha Valdez

Protest Board Appointments

Resolution 2025-40 BAR Hospital Insurance

Resolution 2025-41 BAR Jail Transfer and Increase

Resolution 2025-42 Road Audit

NIETC Updates

Resolution 2025-43 Supporting Local Government Control and Participation
As a Cooperating Agency Under NEPA

Legislative Session Updates and Discussion

Schedule Special Meeting April following Clayton Schools Special Election

Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck

Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

Budget Hearing

10:00 a.m. Citizen's Forum

6. Reports

County Manager Report
a. WT'S Contract
Road Superintendent
Emergency Service Coordinator Report
Elected Officials Reports

Executive Session - Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(IT) 2 Limited Personnel Matters

1. County Manager

Adjourn

As of 2/5/2025

Next Meeting March 11, 2025 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

January 14, 2025
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner Justin Bennett Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:
Chief Deputy Clerk Kim Mitchell Manager Brandy Thompson Sheriff Curtis Skaggs
CUCEDP Director Lynette Keeth Road Admin Rachel Farnum Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
HR Cheryl Garcia Treasurer Shea Arnett Assessor Hollie Sandoval

Road Superintendent Gary Wright  DWI Coordinator Joe Reeser

GUESTS:

Cliff Copeland
Michelle Frost Maynard, NM Cattle Growers Assoc.
Scott Miller
Jimmy Clay
Kimberly Heimann
Jay Dee Heimann
Shelly Carter
Travis Poling

Brett Poling

John Gard

Chance Heimann
Robert W Williams
Marty Mathis
Mikeal Nixon

Roy Perschbaucher
Ben Creighton
Travis Sullivan
Kenneth Tidmore
Sharon Morris

" Neal Day

Betty Dellinger
Gene A. Heimann
Larry Coberly



Honey Poling

Russell Heimann

Tammie Stump — CEO Union County General Hospital
Amanda Archuleta — CNO Union County General Hospital

At 9:02 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of December 9, 2024
with minor corrections. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The

minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEQ, reported on statistics for September. The “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital
Report” was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. [tems covered and discussed included the
following: Provider Recruitment Update, Financial Assistance, Business/Financial Update, Compliance,
Radiology Report, Plant Services, Therapy Services, Pharmacy, Laboratory/infection Control, Union County/Des
Moines Health Center, IT and Special Projects.

Tammie Stump, CEQ, reported on financials for December. The “Union County General Consolidated Executive
Financial Summary” and the “Clayton Health Systems October 28, 2024 Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements Period Ending November 30, 2024” was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Iltems
covered and discussed included the following: Key Statistics, Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD and
Balance Sheet. The board was informed a temporary CFO has been hired and will fill in until a permanent
replacement has been hired and interviews have been started. It was also brought forth there are steps being
taken to look into bringing a Mental Outpatient program to the community, more information will be provided

as this progresses.

Amanda Archuleta, CNO, reported on the following: Nursing, Swing Bed, Social Work Consults and Trauma.

Public Hearing-Low Income Tax Rebate Ordinance Consideration
The floor was opened to discuss the Low Tax Rebate Ordinance, after no discussion was brought forth, the

ordinance was denied.

CITIZENS FORUM
There was a total of 25 in attendance to discuss the NIETC-National [nterest Electric Transmission Corridor.
Chairman Keisling welcomed all guest and began the forum giving information concerning the Quay
Commissioners meeting with the DOE regarding the grid deployment of the corridors for potential
transmission lines. There are 3 phases regarding the corridors and the third phase of the process is for public
engagement. The Southwest Corridor is located in Union County, Chairman Keisling gave information for
viewing the proposed corridor by visiting the NIETC website. It was stated that private energy companies will
have the ability to work with landowners regarding transmission lines, if there are problems DOE could

2



become involved and imminent domain could be enforced. The floor was open for discussion, Michelle Frost
Maynard of the New Mexico Cattle Growers Association began the discussion.

Mrs. Maynard gave an introduction to herself and gave information how the corridor would affect not only her
family ranch but others as well if the government becomes involved. Mrs. Maynor gave detailed information
on how the corridor could affect the lively hood of not only the landowner but the environment, stating this
corridor would give all the power to the energy company and the government. Mrs. Maynord also stated that
the corridor would affect the county by taking the land off of the tax roll, effecting the money that supports
the county. Mrs. Maynord is visiting all counties and asking each county commissioner to send letters
requesting the DOE for personal meetings. She is also asking that all landowners stand together.

Commissioner Bennett made a statement commending the former commissioners for already drafting a letter
to the DOE requesting a meeting and stating our county’s concerns and read it to the forum.

Cliff Copeland spoke next, he also attended the Quay Commissioners meeting, giving a little more insight into
the topic. He appreciated all the steps the board is already taking and thanked them. Mr. Copeland started
with saying the concern is not against the major powerlines, stating he knows it is good for growth and for
private negotiations between the power companies and the landowners and against the government coming
in and taking the land. This will not only affect the private land owned, but federal and state land as well. Mr.
Copeland stated it would be helpful to get the information out to landowners that may not even have
knowledge of the corridor and requested if the commissioner could get out the county mapping system and
overlay it over where the proposed corridor is to be and send out a letter and information to the land owners
that would be affected and may not have that information. Chairman Keisling stated the commissioners would
work with the assessor’s office to see what could be done to help with this request. Commissioner Bennet
gave a website where the public can visit to view the map, www.gem.anl.gov on the main page look for NIETC.
Mr. Copeland requested that the commissioner’s may look into a coalition with the other county
commissioners effected by the corridor and come together as a group to put forth information and requests
and show unity and address issues that may affect not just one county but many. Mr. Copeland stated this in
not just a Union County issue, but an Eastern New Mexico issue.

Shelly Carter requested the letter that has already been issued to the DOE, be issued again to the new DOE
once the new administration takes office.

Ben Creighton asked if the corridor was for any renewable source, or just wind energy. Charman Keisling
stated he understood it was any renewable energy source.

Sharron Morris asked where landowners needed to send their letters, the following email address was given

nietc@hqg.doe.gov

Chairman Keisling thanked all that attend and for the input and questions and closed the forum.



DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

Election of Commission Officers and Board Appointments
New Board Appointments were discussed and are as follows:

Chair Person

Vice-Chair

Equalization Board
Economic Development
Eastern Plains (EPCOG)

Clayton Keisling
Justin Bennett

has been tabled till some clarifications on qualifications have been verified

Clayton Keisling
Clayton Keisling
Justin Bennett

Library Board Justin Bennett
Red Miller
NERTPO Clayton Keisling
Racheal Farnum
RC&D Justin Bennett
NMAC (Elected) Clayton Keisling
NM County Ins. Authority Brandy Thompson
Cheryl Garcia

Ports-to-Plains Clayton Keisling
Justin Bennett
Lynette Keeth
Kris Lawrence
Jody Reeser

Clayton Keisling

NEEDO
Health Council

Workforce Solutions
Commissionar Miller moved to approve the Election of Commission Officers and Board Appointments.

Commissioner Bennett seconded with an amendment to correct the position for the Equalization Board once
qualifications are confirmed. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

RESOLUTION 2025-37 OPEN MEETING POLICY AND 2025 MEETING SCHEDULE
Manager Thompson presented Resolution 2025-27 BAR and discussed the 2025 Meeting schedule.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Resolution 2025-37 Openh Meeting Policy and the 2025 Meeting
Schedule. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-38 SIGNATURE AUTHORITY COUNTY MANAGER
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-38 discussion was held and was agreed the county manager
has the authority to sigh contracts with vendors, contractors and professional service providers and State and



Federal Agencies with stipulations funds must be budgeted and available. County Manager must consult with
Chairman for any amount over $500,000.00.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Resolution 2025-38 Signature Authority County Manager.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

REPORT AND PRESENTATION- DWI COORDINATOR JOE REESER

DWI Coordinator Joe Reeser presented to the board a detailed overview of the DWI program and the services
provided to the community.

RESOLUTION 2025-39 FY 26 DWI GRANT APPLICATION
Discussion was held regarding the DWI Grant Application and Distribution program.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolutions 2025-39 FY 26 DWI Grant Application. Commissioner
Bennett seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION- ARCHULETA RANCH

Manager Thompson brought forth the Subdivision request. Discussion was held to amend the ordinance.

Commissioner Justin Bennett moved to grant the Subdivision Exemption. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

WTS CONTRACT FOR CELL TOWER PERMITING
Manager Thompson presented information concerning the cell tower permits and negotiations stating once
they are done a Resolution and Ordinance will be presented to the board.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $579,439.84 were presented for review.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve bills in the amount of $579,439.84 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:

ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

No items were presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no assistance claims.



STRATEGIC REVIEW
Manager Thompson presented the Board with reviewing the Counties Strategic plan. Updates were given on
time line where next steps are to start.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

A number of requests for travel to Legislative Luncheon in Santa Fe

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Manager Thompson started her report with recognition of the Volunteer Fire Departments and the good jobs
they are doing. An update was given on the Hospital Operations agreement and project for the generator for
the Magistrate/Courthouse building.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT

Road Admin Rachel Farnum along with Road Superintendent Gary Wright gave updates on removal of tires,
And equipment that is in need of repairs. It was suggested to calculate if leasing vs owning road equipment
would be more cost efficient for the county. Road Administer Rachel Farnum is going to gather the
information and bring to the Commissioners. Contracts are out for new caliche and water pit. Road Admin
Rachel Farnum gave an update on new road signs that have been ordered.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported about up coming Fire Academy and equipment to be used, it will
be hosted locally but take place in Raton at Philmont. There will be a Fire Chiefs meeting coming up in
February. Kris wanted to comment and commend the local fire departments on a recent structure fire in town.
He was very impressed with the way it was handled, especially since this is not something that the
departments see regularly. An update was given on the Communication Radios. Commissioner Bennett
brought up concerns about differences in Google Maps and our GPS maps when emergency calls come in.
Commission Bennett would like to bring this up at next Joint Comm. to find ways to help dispatch more
efficiently when emergencies come in.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Treasurer Arnett reported 60% of taxes have been collected as of right now. Treasure Arnette stated they are
still in the process of getting the signature cards for the bank completed and the online payment system still
isn't working.

Assessor Sandoval reported that the Tyler transition is going well and fixing issues they are finding. They will
be conducting a second training in January. Tyler will go live in March. The office is preparing for Tax Notices.
Assessor Sandoval also wanted to let the commission know of Constitutional changes that may affect the
county. As of right now all assessors are on hold, if bill passes, implementation will begin in 2026.

Chief Deputy Clerk Mitchell Nothing to report

Sherriff Skaggs reported about programs that are in the works to help with transportation of inmates. Offices
will be moving into their new building soon and start utilizing old Rabbit Ear Fire Dept building, looking into
getting the south end of the building insulated and heated. Sherriff Skaggs also stated his concerns about



getting better information for dispatch when emergency calls are made stating that different map apps give
different information and confusions can happen when trying to find where emergencies are located.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 11:37 a.m., Commissioner Bennett made motion to enter into Executive Session-Pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)7-Pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the County is or may be a
participant. Rabbit Ear Fire Dept Class A. Commissioner Miller seconded. Chairman Kiesling request vote. Vote:
ALL AYE.

Commissioner Bennett moved to come out of Executive Session at 11: 45 a.m., Commissioner Miller seconded.
No action was taken. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Regular meeting resumed at 11:46 a.m.

ADJOURN: At 1:46 p.m., Commissioner Bennett moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 11 at 9:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Kim Mitchell = Chief Deputy County Clerk Justin Bennett - Vice Chairman

Lioyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



REQUEST FROM UCGH MILL LEVY/GRT  01/24/2025

BY: Daron Hashir-Brown

Date PAID TO: ~ AMOUNT
12/27/2024  |EFTPS 14,916.00
12/27/2024  EFTPS _ 62,492.15
12/13/2024 EFTPS 58,253.73
11/29/2024 EFTPS ) __64,067.11
11/1/2024 EFTPS 5937142
10/18/2024  |EFTPS 60,563.75
10/4/2024 EFTPS B _59,344.64
9/20/2024 EFTPS N 60,227.29 |
9/6/2024 EFTPS ' 59,788.60 |
8/23/2024 EFTPS 61,757.65
| 8/9/2024 EFTPS 61,053.06
7/26/2024 EFTPS 58,078.02 |
7/12/2024 EFTPS ‘ 52,283.65
TOTAL $ 732,197.07

//l/r’/U[ VL‘ a@-/‘ ym) /\L D704 - 20 255

'OK COUNTY HOSPITAL BOARD APPROVAL //- DATE

WE WILL ASK FOR THE FULL 723.788.42



@ Outlook

FYI

From Tammie Stump <tammie.stump®@ucgh.net>
Date Fri 01/17/2025 12:27 PM
To  Daron Hashir-Brown <daron.hashir-brown@ucgh.net>

The available balances are:
Mill Levy - 5424,841.34
GRT - $298,947.08

Total: $723,788.42



PROCLAMATION
NATIONAL FFA WEEK FEBRUARY 15-22, 2025

WHEREAS, FT A and agricultural education provide a strong foundation for the youth of
America and the future of food, fiber, and natural resources systems; and

WHEREAS, FFA promotes premier leadership, personal growth, and career success among its
members; and

WHEREAS, agricultural education and FFA ensure a steady supply of young professionals to
meet the growing needs in the science, business, and technology of agriculture; and

WHEREAS, the FFA motto — “Learning to Do, Doing to Learn, Earning to Live, Living to
Serve: - gives direction and purpose to these students who take an active role in succeeding in
agricultural education; and

WHEREAS, FFA promotes citizenship, volunteerism, patriotism, and cooperation.

NOW, THEREFORE, on behalf of the County Commission of Union County, we do hereby
proclaim the week of February 15-22, 2025 to be:

NATIONAL FFA WEEK in Union County, and urge our citizens to join us in this worthy
observation.

Passed, adopted and approved, this 11th day of February, 2025 at the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Union County Board of Commissioners.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS- UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



g%glhﬁiﬁf iy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Lloyd Miller (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Justin Bennett WWW. Unionnm us County Attorney
Member

APPOINTING & ACKNOWLEDGING MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY PROTEST BOARD

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners met according to notice of meeting duly
published at the Union County Administration Building located at 200 Court St., Clayton, New
Mexico on the 14" day of January, 2025 at 9:00 a.m., and;

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-21 property owners have the right to protest the
value or classification determined for their property for property taxation purposes, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-25 provides in pertinent part that there shall be a county
protest board in each county, to hear and decide protest of determinations made by county assessors &
protested under Section 7-37-24 NMSA 1978, consisting of three voting members & three alternatives
who shall not hold any elective public office during the term of their appointment nor shall any such
member of alternate be employed by the state, a political subdivision or a school district during the
term of his appointment, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-25 further provides that “one member and one alternate shall
be a qualified elector of the county and shall be appointed by the board of county commissioners for
the term of two years; one member and one alternate shall be a qualified elector of the county, shall
have demonstrated experience in the field of valuation of property and shall be appointed by the board
of county commissioners for a term of two years; and one member and one alternate shall be a property
appraisal officer employed by the department, assigned by the director and shall be the chairman of the

board.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Board of County Commissioners
appoints the following members and their alternates pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-25.

Qualified Elector of Union County:

Rhonda Aragon 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Member

Carlota Ulibarri 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Alternate



Qualified Elector of Union County with experience in the field of valuation of property:

Rosie DeHerrera 1727
Term Expiring On:

Member

Frankie Aragon 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Alternate

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 11th day of February, 2025.

Attested Chair

Member

Member



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2025-40

Authorization of Hospital Fund (501) (DFA # 22100) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on February
11, 2025 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2025-40 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase the operational expenditure line item in the
Hospital Fund (501) by twenty five thousand dollars ($25,000.00) for the increased cost of property
insurance for 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 11t day of
February 2025.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS -~ UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk
Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-18860 printed from LGBMS on 2025-02-05 09:33:04

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025
BAR Hospital Operational - Insurance

Bar ID Contact Phona Emall Status
14-36-18860 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Objact Code PreAd]usted Budget Adjustment Adjusted Budget
1,075,000.00 25,000.00 1,100,000.00

22100 Hospital Gross Receipts Tax 4002 Hos@lul Care 57899 Other Operaling Costs
501 0 2076

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2025-02-11
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents

reguested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Role

ROy T 7[572075

Bureau Chief




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2025-41

Authorization of General Fund (401) (DFA # 11000) transfer and Jail-Detention Fund (424) (DFA #
22600) transfer and budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on February
11, 2025 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2025-41 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase the transfer from the General Fund (401) to
the Jail - Detention (424) fund by one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00). They would also
like to increase the Corrections GRT revenue by twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000). The Board
of County Commissioners would also like to increase expenditures in the Jail - Detention Fund
(424) by one hundred and twenty-five thousand dollars ($125,000) for expenditures related to jail
contracts for both adult and juvenile detention.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 11t day of
February, 2025.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ~ UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Field, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-18867 printed from LGBMS on 2025-02-05 15:19:10

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025
BAR Jail Transfer and Increase

Bar ID Contact Phona Emall Status
14-36-18867 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adjustment Adjusted Budget
11000 ‘%ﬁneml Operating Fund 0001 r!,% Department 612$§F'é‘ransfm out 762,473.00 100,000.00 862,473.00
i
22600 Jail - Detention 0001 No Department 41210 Gross Receipts Tax - County 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
424 Correctional
00 1410
22600 Jail - Detention 0001 %% Department Bﬂﬂ%}‘;ﬂnafm In 325,000.00 100,000.00 425,000.00
424 5
22600 Jall - Datantion 8002 Datention Cantar 55999 Contract - Other Sarvices 355,000.00 125,000.00 480,000,00
424 77 $60,000 = 2020, $75,000 = 2307
Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2025-02-11
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Nama Rola Date

Entity Submitter
Analyst

Bureau Chief




DY LA

nion Lounty

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Justin Bennett (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWW.Unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

Resolution #2025-42
2025 Annual Road Certification

We, the Board of Commissioners, County of Union, New Mexico do hereby certify to the best
of our knowledge that Union County has 1,176.35 miles of county-maintained roads.

Passed, adopted and approved, this 10th day of February, 2025, at the regularly scheduled
meeting of the County of Union Board of Commissioners.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member
ATTEST

Devian Fields, County Clerk



PBUIRJUIRW [[BM PIPE|T
PIUEIUIELL jloM pape(g
324 papelg
paUEIUIBL ||9M Pape|g
pauUIBILIEW [lBM PapRlg
paulgjurell jjam pape|g
pauIBjUIE (oM PIPElg
paulejurewl (@ papelg
e paperg
PpauleuIeLy (jom papelg
paufeUIRW |j9M PapPE|g
psulE)UIBW ||9/ papelg
peulEIuIBWL [[9M papelg
PaURIIELL [loMm pape(g
PaUEIUIEW [[PM PEPEIg
pauElLIew |[am papelg
palLleIUIBLL [|3M papeig
pauIRIUEL [[@M papRg
paUIBIUBU |[3M PapRig
PaURIUIELL [|9M PapEig
peLIEILIEW oM papelg
pauizUle |lam pepeig
pauIEILIEW [|aMm papelg
PAUIEILELL [|oM pape|g
POUEILIEL [[aM papelg
pauIUIBI B
pauEILIEI l[BM
pauIRILIBW |[9M papelg
paUELIEL ||[3M papeig
pautejuIEW |9 pape|g
paUlEIUIEW [[oM Pape|g
paulBUIBW [[9M papeig
paulelIewW (oM popeig
paUlEUIEW [[aMm Papeig
pauRUIBLL ||9/M papelg
pOUEILIEL [[@A papR|g
pBuUEUIBW |[oM PEpElg
paurEUiBLL |[8M pepeig
paulejuiew [|om papeig
Jed pspeig
paUlejUeW [jam pepelg
paUIBILIEL [|8 pape|g
paulRjUELL [[am pape|g
peLIejuEU [[9Mm papeig
PAUEJUIEW [[9M papeig
palRUIBL (|9 pBpe|g
paufejutew [lom pepelg
paUEUIEW [ papRig
paUEILIRL ||aM papelg
Jed papelg
paUEILIEUL [[aM pape|g
paURUIBLL |9 PaPER|g
peusEIBW |lam pape|g
PaURIUIEWL [[3M DEPE|g
paUIBJUIBLL |9 PapERIg
paURIUIEW oM papeig

sjusLIWoe)

©

¢

T O I ONT FEOFT TONNT DT ONTOTOTOT T T FTOTFTROTETNTOF NN TF T NS T T oS
o

e
VEPNS
Kempeoy

f«4
[#4

c
[« 4
[44
<
9l
2L
[£4
gk
gl
8L
gk
oz
oz
gl
8l
ak
[<4
<4
0
4
44
24

44
14
oz
44
8t
74
9l
8l
z
8l
4
ol
ol
0Z
oz
oz
oz
9l
8l
8l
s14
44
=18
0z
og
oz
0g
0z
0C

WPIAA PY

or'olk
1z
azo
082
LS LE
LsoL
1871
G20
o
[slow4
0T
LD
25t
290
L85
Si'e
100
FAi
S€0
oL'olb
9g'el
§5'6
F453
og'o
9e'T
[43y
1w
5804
£t
0%
€1
0%
8’9
¥80
8F0
Lo0
0oe
8Z'el
85’}
S
le'e
cLgl
Falt
L0
€50
890
GL'0
80'g
£0e
80¢
1o3 4
€90
L0
880
3441
86’L

SBIIN “JUIEN

uofoesiaiul py ebuusy 013
nos Jo pue 01§

8JNnoJ Jo pus o] N

8ulT alBlg sexa] 013

2In0L o pus o} N

8]N0J Jo pua o} SapIs LPog § pue b
23nol Jo pue of AA

20 JOPUR O} §

SINoJ Jo pua 013

8Inol jo pus 0} 3§

SIN0J JO PUB O} LU | AR PUB W | N
&)hol Jo pua o} 3N

ahat Jo pua ol g

9InNcL Jo pua O} N

alncd jo pua 0y N

UONS8SI8jUE £y BUC| 0) W G° L U S UYL
AN ‘8J0G WA NI spug

anol Jopue 01 §

@inol Jo pus oy N

Py UosIspuy O} A\ AMH SUTIS oL 3
@noljopua o

Py Apayieaan oy N/
LodesIaul py >w:>> O} a1l L
9G¥ HS OF SN

95F S 0 SIMVIIN

&nol Jo pus 0] 3

uopoassaIul Py llagdwed oy N
uonoesiaul py sobialeg o) N/AA
8noJ Jo pue 0] N

pY eBuital jo uonsasisiu o N
3|N04 0 PUS O} AAS

P EIOS YIM 10T o

JN0L O PUB Gl S

JN0L jopUB 01 §
ajnoljopuscig

SN0I O PUS 03 S

slnol jopua ol gw g

py uojfuluued 01 §

9nos Jo pua o) N

9IN0I1 40 pUd O} N

aN0J JCPUS Y §

0/¢ HS o

PY BUOS O N

aNod jo pus 01 N

WN ‘uspfeH niy) spuzg

SIN0i JO PUS O} S

8IN0J JO pUS O} N

2oUBUBJUIEW AUNOD JO PUS O
8IN0J JO PUS O} [ | N W T M
W AN

Py eI oI N

0¥ ¥S 1Pr oy g

0L JOpUs 03 §

8)N0J JO puUd 0} 3§

0/€ ¥S LA

90F WS A N

INHINYT L ONIONT
‘0L

£G7 Y U0 S IW SZL AfiALRID wol]

MW Z 20 ¥S/PY JaB0y 1o Wwoly

J W | Py elaloy/py ._mm.uv_ 20 woid

20 ¥S U0 S W 5o U] wois

MISHAVNAA USLL 907 YIS Uo N W | Bdsusg wols
3w g - py 5650g8/20% WS o1 Wolg

N WS} 20y ¥S/e0L S 1or Wiol4

MIAUIB| U0 T 1L | Z0¥ MS/E8S MS oM woly

S W S/°} ZO¥ WS/LTY ¥S Jor woid

pY AeXom U0 S M | UBW I W Z B Assdwen;zoy WS 1or
211485 S UG T (W | sUsiSpRIS Wold

0/€ MS U0 W 0Z N UoKE[D Woldy

P SUOISPE|D) UC S LU | BUOISPES) WOl

py e8piy Uo 1w g "xodde saujop saq Woi4

W O5'E S PUB AR PY LeydeO/zes HS 190 oy
Py 8UO| L0 W 06"} 3 PUE 1W £ S UsY} Oz JS PUE au o7 Buipler jor woid
WN ‘elog 1A v uibeg

PY UOSHagoM/Z0p HS 101 Wod

+9//8 SN Uo IS W g UOAED WoI-

AVE WOT IW S N Z0F US/LZP HS 19T Wold

M PY CIRAOTZQE MS 19r WOl

PY UM UQ N WL USY; BSB[y PUBS UD I IWI | SfjIAUIL) WOl
21 gL ZL#/BS SIVESE ¥S 19T Woid

9GP MG UO [ G°G aUIT 1S 4O WolS

95k HS UO W §°G 2UMT IS MO WolS

IW G0 N §2€ ¥S o uinde) wo.d

pY snbuy uo fA W | BI8USS LI

PY S8UOL O} I | N BYOS WoJ4

9128 S UO A} 1 7 SeuloR S8 WOl

M I 9 ZL1/95 SN UCIARD WOl

IS IW € ¥9//8 SN UCME(D Wl

N usul AA UBY) S SIUO/BYOG JOr Wl 4

MW OZ 9GF US 2UM IS 3O Woly

ABUOY UO J W Z S IW g SUOISPE|S) DL

Wy 3 Ley HS/20v ¥S 1

DY ABUCL UO M IW | Z0F WS § IW § UciielD Woig
W7 g pY supjlad 0} 3 I | uepag o4

ZLy HS/O5 SN UG AL LW /) UciAeD Woly

2Ly MS/O5 SN U0 AR W 2| ucife|D) oty

LIy ¥S/20Y WS 10

M W Z SUCISPE|D WOl

A\ U2U) N 1 0} BOBUSS oIy

A USWL €GP/HS UO S IW §T) S[IAUSID Wty

PH BYOZ UC A W 6L £5F WS S W 0L apaLal woly
WN 'uspfeq e suibag

AW £O7 $9/18 SN SeUloW s8( Wouy

W €°Z Zi#/95 SN uo 3 uoike|) woiy

PY S4BT ASI0H CF AA 1W 6 601 HS/Z0F NS 1M
B93USS LIS

g M SO MS/E0F ¥S 19T w4

W L A pY weydeD/zop ¥S 1P weld

[COUDG pPEISIUY ol

M WU G'g SaUlop S8 WwolS

GOb ¥S Uo S W Z BI3UST W0l

S ual 0/€ ¥S 3 1w g py |lBgdwe) woiy

W ¢ 90k YS/edauLg o wely

ININYIL ONINNIO3E
“INONA

pY HeRID Jepa)
Py epueD

Py oQ ued
py Aosduwed
pY fisqdures
P sliled

Py wed

pd nhg

Py yshg

PY smoung
Py pleling

Py ¥ng

pY urhig

Py Umolg

PY J8prmoig
pd nug

py toog

Py Zlog

py J19buIog
py sbbog

Py Woyanig
Py deg puig
Py doer yoeig
IS8p Py Bsap xoelg
1583 py esap oelg
Py uosig

Py jiempuig
PY ajuig

Py Wsuueg
Py EllPg

PY lieg

P Jausieg
Py eudeg
Py preag

pY isweag
Py sejeg

Py Heyuleg
py Aauwieg

Py ll8gieg

py preg

DY epeg

Py opuey

By felyory

py ofuwiry

pY BUSKY

Py BRINYCIY
p Aejep ayoedy
py sbuudg sdopiuy
pY snBuy

Py uBuy

Py uoslapuy
Py pPEISILY
Py pepSILY
Py adoly

Py sowey
Pyl 8q0pY

FWYN 3LN0Y



paulelue (oM papelg
pauejuel) [lom pepelg
paurEIue) oM papelg
ljed pape|g
Jled papelg
pAUIEIUIEI [jaM papelg
pauBlLB Y [|9M papelg
Jed pape|g
paUIBIUE |[2M PaPEI
4ed pape|g
Jied papelg
4B papelg
pauIElUIRY |I9M PapElg

PEUIBIUIR [[9% P3PEIG
psuleiUIRly {jem pape|g
J1ed papeig
paulglulel [|eM papelg
paurejuiey

Il pape|g

Il papelg

paulelUIEyy [j9m papelg
L peXd0]
pauUIELIE [[9M DapEIg
lle pspeig
paUIEILIE l16M pepelg
pautUEly |94 papelg
Je] papeig

24 papelg

114 pepelg
pauEILEY [loM Papelg
1124 papeig
paulEUieLY ([om papelg
paUEIUE} (oM papelg
2 papelg

1124 papelg
PRUBUEI [loM Papelg
1124 papeid

24 pepeig

424 papelg

1122 Pepelg
paueIUel [oM papelg
neq

PBUBIUEY j|2M pape|g
paULBIUEL (oM Papeld
paurelUely (oM papelg
Ired pepelg
pauEUEy (oM papelg
PRULEIUE [I9M pepe|g
pauigjUre} (oM papelg
paUIEiUE} [[9M Papeig
pauEleL ||am pepe|g
PauEEW [|2Mm papelg
pauEUBL [j9M popeig
pPaUIBIUEW (oM Popelg
paUIBIURW ([ papelg
paUElER

pauEeL (oM pape[g
PaURIUIBLL [[oM PapE(d

-

<

<+ <+
MBS MO T T T T OMOO OO 0N ONT N 0NN TT OO TTOO0TTEOOTE NN ONN S OO

© ®

-r

¥BE

T O Nm

[14
ol
8l
8l
ol
2
ol
8l
0C
13
18
174
4
9l
[44
44
44
44
c
44
0T
T
8l
oC
oz
T

950
G40
oLe
050
vES
B8L'9
ook
oL'L
oe
0z’
€01
eFe
o¥'iT
34
00'g
8L
a0
00°L
18
850
cL'o
oL’k
29T
brL
[T
860
002
6% L
Loe
2871
8e'0
80'C
Ll
(2]
660
SOt
280
0g'e
180
980
YT6
[ 4]
26’2
§80
86t
<ol
9zQ
661
yozl
666
€L0
566
vie
ce'LL
850
a4
850
s

ANVLJOPUS 1 S

8)nos Jopus 0} §

BOUBLSIUIR Y AJUNOD) JO PUS O} AR
IN0J 3O PUS 0} ANS

py Asureg o1 pyN

aduruBIUR AUNDD JO pUS 01 g
UaiRssIE Y lIsqdwe) o) N3
pEOJ jo puS 01 W L'y N usy L

Py WoPsIAR 01 §

9IN0J JO pUR O} N

8iN0s 40 puB 0} N

ajnel jJo pua o} pAS

+8/28 SN 01 N sy pp doo
SiNQJJCpUR A1 G

Py UosiepUy 61 20y HS Burssom w3 1w | N ueyL
aoleusulRy AUNnca Jo pua pue aur Auno?) BuipieH oy pAS
anoljopua 0y §

8ol Jo pue 0] AA

Py JMUR O} G

BYN0L JO pUS 0} AL

3IN0I JO PUD O} N

9}N0J JO pUB G} AL

21nod Jo pla o} AN

a1n0J Jo pUs 0} AN

81N0J JO pUB O} AR

N0l o pua O} N

B8N0 0 puUs 0} 3

QN0 0 pUB 01 5

|IN0: JOpUs 01§

synel Jo pua o) 35 usy

N0l Jo pua 0) AAS

anal jo pus o) N

PY Byos o) N

|0l Jo pus ¢} 3

ano) Jo pus o} N

Snod Jo pua o} 3/3 usy}

8INGI 0 pUa O] Ay

8jnod Jo pus o) N

UONSIS IS Py KllaA OF 3/S uey L
SN0 JOPUs 01 §

Py uolenig ol g

2IN0J 0 pUB O} S

2JnoJ jo pus 0} 3

Py supjdwoy o1 g

Py 0oaUoed 0} A UBLE N

ajnou Jo pus o] N

IN0J JO pua o} AA

PY ucslepuy 03 4

|lnol Jo pua 03 S

fjnoljo pus 01 S

anel Jopus o} §

UofaasIeIU| Py ODUBIUY 0} N/IIMN
SZE HS 01 AN

JMH SBWOY | 0} § PUe AA USL) AMH SBLIOY | SSCIS AR
30l Jo pus O} AN

eyl Jo pue 0} g

N0 JO PUS O} Ap

UQRIBSITIUI Py duoliesed o) IS

AW §'Z PY WABST/ZOY MG Jor
1w 6| py sofeIeD ¥or/8 SN 19r wolg

2pUID) UG N W Z SUCISPEIS) Wo.d

M WG Z0P HS/8GP YS 19T Woi4

NI € P S2ARQ/PY 1UQAeNIg 40 301 Wold

S PY BUOISPEID/ES S 101 WOl

N 1W Z pY ESA pues/oy UMJLOM Wold

1 0Z°0 N AMH aur] BLOLEO/MY SOPMOUN Jo 10T Wold
MW € ZOE HS/Z0Y WS IIM Wolg

M 1W 9 pH lleqdweD0/E S 0 Wil

py degyaun Aunos BuipieH Jo 10 Wol4

S W gl pY sUoWesed/ZL /9% SM 30T WolS

€5F ¥S U0 § 670 @jiaualsy woly

31w | pH AaliBA BOBUSS/L LY HS 101 Woly

py sBBog U0 W Z 3 ZoF US UD § 1 | UOWEID WouS
Py aUo| Uo IW £ § Y 8UQI/OZY HS 38

ZLP/95 SN U0 A) 1 g UOWe|D Wosg

W Z S pY J8|buelan/py Apsuuay] 1o waig

CLi/gs SM/suleles ewoyepQ 101 wol4

S W Z py uoibuiusd Z14/os SN I9f o4

W g Zp/B5 SN Uo UolAe[D Wiy

COP U0 S W | LZb HS/Z0F YS 1or wold

MW Z Pl UOSHSGOH/ZOP WS 12 Wold

LSS US UL 05°e N LSS WSS WS 1or woud

Z0F HS U0 S W 57| Uoikeld woid

Py peuuag Uo 1w | N UsLy $3//8 ST U0 A 1UI S SBUIOW SBg Woid
N 1W 2 pY 8s98Ap/RsSN pUBS JOr LI

S W ¢ 90F HS/95F US 19r wolH

T WG P SOWEY/0LE WS 1or Wold

PY OJsrsg UG I GZ' SUBY) 3 #U O PY APBLIBSANFO/LS SN IOT Wl
€1 WS U0 AAN HU 5/ Wosied woly

3| N1W G0 pY 0924ded/QLE WS wolg

P 9pUNS) U0 N W G SUOISPES) WOl

957 YS U0 J 1w '] WOS|oS Wolq

MW Z Py 18589Y/Z95 oS 10 Weld

PY oduelg 0jlIeD 0} S IW 9 0ZL WS/ZLb/8G 19 Wwoiy
S W | Py metlled/suriaie)s sexa 1of wolg
TL/9S SN UD £ (W ¢ suoispe|) walq

W S0 AWVS PY Y8810 Jepad/py ABIIM 1O Woid

I € 9SF YIS/ GG ¥S 9r woiy

S 1w g Py AsUled Z1H/OS SN Wolg

3 IW04°Z Py @Uoag/gsl IS 101 Woiq

Sl §'g Py Apauuay /59748 SN 10 Woid

S 0TI ¥S/E0P WS o0 wold

3G -90F ¥S NI cZ

GZE WS U0 3 [U1Qg Wos|04 woly

Z0P HS U0 S W | uoe|D Wold

Py B9AM/Z9G WS 1o o 3

31w g py sBBogrzoy ¥ 1o woid

23] hm_mcm._\s uo Ap Jw m.D Usyj py EMO UC S E C___-_QNO ot
ZL¥/95 SN U0 M W Z LoME wody

N IW L A 1w € Py (129dWeD/80F ¥S 101 Woid

SZE ¥S uo N W §'g winded woay

20P Y3 Ue S 1w gl uoleld woly

N W 2 207 HS/0Zy 88 10 woiS

I 1 p pdy BOSUBSG/A0Y HS 19l Wold

S W G 0E HS/GZE HSIor ol

SIW0S'S 0ZL MS/ZLPres 190 wedy

py Usaio)
Py spuRio

py Jeakpoosy

Py LUOSPOOS)

Py sojezUCDy

Py suoispe|9
Py veqio

py Aesg

py Jeupiecy

pY ElIES

py deg

py Jaybe|en
Py soBajen

PY 8lge

Py Mmoin4

Py t&)salio4

Py uewyni4

0y pAoly

pY Japaay

Py 18qie4

pY 19ainbsg

Py ucsxoug

py sbuudg eenug
py desy Laws
Py Aisig

Py sii3

Py wes

P ORIPUCIST BIBA 3
Py punpzg

pd uospuowp3
pd MaiQ

pY Uokue) oyog
Py sope voQ
Py Alayeq

py aifoq

py eoq

Py uoxia

Py pu3 peeq
pY sieq

PY BoB(d pIAeq
py saneq

Py [alveq

Py reg-a

PY HO IO

py saleny

pY 7 ss01D)

Py uoyBlein

pd BRID

Py uemo)

Py BT faunog
Py POOMUONOTD
py edwnuon
Py Aewon

py weyde)n

pY Uau)

pY jadeys spaaidy
py vewdeys

Py osuels ojLeD




122 papelg
paUIEIUIeI (oM Pepelg
1e papeig
1 papeig
paURIUIe ifam papRig
e papeig
114 papelg
paULBILIEK (1M PapE(g
Jied papelg
pauBURYY ||3M DEDEIS
paUIBIUIEY (M PEDEIg
lie-f papelg
pRURILIE (|54 PSpEg
Jte-l papeig
1B papelg
POUIBILIZI I19M papelg
paLIeILIZIA [[9M Papelg
PRUIBILIEN [[8% Papelg
Jies papelg
Ke papelg
paUEILle [j2M PapEIg
pauelLp M D3PEIG
PoUIELIRN [l9M PapElg

paulelLEW |[B8M papelg
pauiluRy ||2M papelg

Jied papelg
pPauIRLE [|8Mm pape|g
pauleluley |[2m papelg
pauIRLIB |jaMm pape|g
pauieluiepy
pauteuzpy

pauBLIEN
poulEILIEA

died papelg

Jie 4 pspelg

40 psousy

ned

paueiUlEl [|[BMm papelg
pauleluel |13M papelg
e Py
paulejulely oM pepe|g
paulRulEN j[2M papelg
e papejg
paueILey ||2A papelg
paurgllel llem papelg
paulele (oM papeig
dled pspeig
psulelLlely [|om pepelg
PAUIBIUIEVY [[oM papeIg
pauzuey (oM papelg
RELESL
pauleIUe (oM papeig
pauEUey (M pape|g
Jied pspelg
pauelUR |PMm papelg
paulBlURY |[@Mm papelg
papeld

pauielUey [[oM papelg

N om T Mmoo

ree
(4 X

rRE

[ )

- <
LIS S BB - )
m o

Lol

rec
¥Be
rRE
¥ee

d Mm@t

<

m MM T 0T OO TOTE T OO

9l
0z
8l
oz
0z
0z
8k
4
[14
8l
8l
[24
0c
ol
e
14
8l
0T

2oL
960
6T
Lso
a4
820
¥6'1
Lol
el
Fa s
Lyl
980
6809
Skl
8e0
(a4
eoL
al’e
2
¥9'0
€90
850
8L'Z
92T
00°2
8Z0
86°L
[4:44
ELT
orel
¥S0
8LT
s
Fagy
(442
b8'9
=13
00'e
Lol
80
65T
[4% 4
820
109
oLy
886
FAN4
€0
0’02
0Tl
0
=2 31
£r'g
8l
€7}
£ey
8L
SEEL

aur elg)s 01 3
|Nos JO PUB Ot G

UM 00 XBJ[0) 01 NS
syl Jo pus 013

2)N0J 10 pUS O,

alNoL 0 PUB 0} AA

Py sBuudg sdopiuy o)
PY Juoljenig Jeswi 0} Yorq §
abea elog I Ny L
Qe HS O S

au s)e)s opeic|eD Ob N
B8INaL jo pua 0} N

sun eeys 033

9iN0J Jo pus O} N

@nal jo pus 0} N

Py el 01§

95 SN 0L A

el jopue 01§

anol Jopus 01 g

uspfeH niy) spug

8Nl Jopus 01 §
SoUBUIUIE JO PUS O} A
N0 JO PUS O} AR
snolopus o1g

8)nol Jo pus O} N

8)nod Jo pus o] N

AUTIS EMO 9 §/3

pY JejBueipp oL

SYN0L 40 PUS 0} AR

aurj o) xejjo) 01 §
Snol o pus 013

|0l Jo pus 0] §

py sobajes oy N

8}N0J O puB 0] AR

&0l jo pus 01 §

pY |cedS o) AN

anod jo pua 0] §

Py llzgdwes o} N
aujopAenp ol g

ajnol jo pus o} 3/N

JNCJ JO pPUd O} AWS

py sbuudg adojeiuy 01 g
24104 JO pu2 01 S

pH qqo o1 S - py sbbog o} N
COP HS Oy MUS

DY clenrg o) N

BINCI JO PUS O} AM

pY sfepy o) N

BJOQ WA U1 L8 SN CF AN
Z0L &S O} Nitvy

aynel Jopus 61 §

T0L YS9 AN

8IN0I 0 pUs 0] MS

21N01 Jo pU OF AN U}
B0 JO PUS O} AN

pY ossWoy €13

SIN0J JO PUD O] AR

NS Jo pus 0,

S 1w £ py Jabpayy/py Aesdwe) 1or woly
9748 SN U2 M Al §°C SBUIop sag wiol4
3 W L pY ApBuuaM/aul 00 Xelog o 1or
N pY UeBIIAKZZ ¥S o1 wold

S W g pd puzlicH/pY Weydeld 1or woid
N W € 0Ly HS/80F WS Or woud

S uspAeH wol4

S Py JUoyen|g/zas HS 190 wolS

abefip elog YW Wold

MW L O/E AS/PH HOUBABIN 1O WOJS
AW S 957 HS/0LE MS 100 Wod4

¥8//8 SN UD T IN G UCIAEID wold

S W | PY BUYOST/LZE HS O WOl

MN GG pY Usddeaugiggy 101 wol4

I WG By sublisd/py B0l 1o wol g
T /4P HS/Z0r HS I wolg

SIS ZOp HS UOMKED Woud

3 IW G| P PIRYPIO/IS SN 19 wol 4

a1 e gg SMNYESE ¥YS 39r wolg

uspfeH ul uebag

J WG} LORElS J8)s00g/g0F WS WO wolg
pY BMOMY US S 1W | Linde woid

95k HS/pY 18539y o1 Wiol4

PH SPULD UO § (W §'Z SUDISPRIS) Woi]

3 W G PY PEISIWY/Z0Y YS 1T Wodd

3 1w ¢ py sBBog/gor S Jor

N IW | Py 900PY/90F HS 1or

S uitnded woi4

N W §°¢ PY 90A0X/4e//8 SN 1P Wold
MWL & 9778 SN SBUICW $8Q Liol4

N 1w | pY [13gdwed/0/e WS 18

MW g ZLP/85 SN UoKe)D woid

MW D) Y BPHOS/EST JS Jor Woly
WSO ¥9/48 SN uo SSUISK s8C Jo 3
AW Z BSSIA PUES/DY 9S89AA 107 LU0

3 W ¥ GOF WS/0/E HS 10f Woid

3 U p py sBuudg adojsiuyyeur] o) Buipiey woz4
3 1W | eSS\ PUES O] 9jAURIS) WO

OCF WS A\ W L1 OZF MS/C0F YS 19T Woly
N W g py fl2qdwen/o /¢ JS 19T wolg

GCE Y5 U0 JW 67| IS WOSIo Wol

2un 02 Buip.eH/ZO) WS 101 WwoiS

AN 520 95% ¥S/APY uodue) ueals jo jor
L ZF WS Ue J 1W 7 Uepsg wold

M W G Py Weyde|O/Zop ¥S 1or wold
MW ¥ F97/8 SN efiaualn) woiay

N 1w € py 800y % $9//8 SN "Pr woi4
ZLEtas SN Uo (W | uolked woly

TLP/OS SN UG M W € UOKRID woly

S W Z pY UsPABH/ZO)L YS 10T woly

3\ £ ZL/8G SN U0 uolkelD woely

MW Y 201 WS/COP WS oI weid

S W) 95F ¥S/e0y WS 19 Wiy

1w g py uoAueD Buo ue 3 W GL 95F WS/LSS HS 1P woug
0.8 WS Uo g IW  0/€ HS/O5Y WS 1o woly
S W 570 PY UOSIAXIIY 0} T I G0 PRISILY woly
g’} S py uoiBuiuusd/py BIsi 190 Weld4
YHON SUOISPE|S) Wo1S

Py 18¥suepy
P Blepuepy
Py a1die
Py uosiery
P ¥s210 Jolely
Py wm

Py Ame

pY ojeA0

py doo

pY Buo

py uofuey) Buo
py sanauo
Py qqo1

Py 21

Py Auag
P Jeuyoa
Py WAea]

pY sspybne
pd obpey

pY 0ssB]

P jeue

py ebie

Py BaAy

pY uezuy

py Jefoy

Py Uyeoy

Py S8jMoL
DY emony

pY algLuny
pY Apauuay
p semy

Py Ueplop
Py seuor

pY sjeuIr

Py uosuyor
py esal snsaf
Py sqooer
Py U

Py 8uo|

Py Aapny

py aoysasioH
Py %E[BsIoH
py moBesooy
Py Uewoy
Py puelioy
Py oS
pY sepuiH
Py doliy

Py ebutey
pY ULeway
PY s8eaH

Py uspAeH
Py siueH

pY LsepeH
pH ucieH
pY feH

P sulD

Py BpulE



1le4 pope|g
pauRIURY [loMm papelg
patteluRly M pSpeIg
paulelUE ) [|3m papelg
diey

{Eld pape|g
paulejulRp ||9m papelg
Jied pspelg
paulelUlel |jem papelg
paulgjuIBlY |jBM pape|g
pauleuely |[@Mm papelg
paulgjutep j[em papeig
psuRILe (oM pepeig
pauRlLE {jom pepe|g
paueluely B pape|g
pauURURK (oM popelq
paugiuey [|8m papelg
paUiBIUE [P pape|g
pauleluRl |[BM papelg
Jred papelg

Jied pspe(lg
paulelulely |[@m pape|g
pauleluRy |[9M papelg
PauEUR ||oM PRpPE|g
PoUlBIURIN ||oMm papelg
paulejuely |[om papelg
paulRIUE ([ pope|g
lled papeg

led pepe|g
pauleluEel |[3m pape|g
e pape|g
pauEIIEW (oM papelg
palEjuey |[am papeig
pauEiuey Hom popeig
pauEuRy 8 papelg

i papelg
paUeILIE flam papelg
pauleliel llam papelg
e papelg
lied papeig
11e: papeig
Jled papreig
pauUlEIUR) [jem papeig
PaUlRIUIEI il3M PapEIg
paulelLe oM papelg
114 papaig
Jied papelg
JteJ pspeig
poUBILIEW 118/ pepelg
POUBILIEW [19% papelg
POUIBILIZIA [IoM PapEIg
1led papelg
Jfed papelg

<+
T WMt ol MMt M NM YN T N®TOTTOMT T T FTFO M AT T TO OO NFTANT O T FT AN EMNT ST

-

©

®

o

2]

]

@

8l
8é
o
44
9L
al
44
al
8l
9l
14
0z
oz
9l
0z
(44
0z
31
8l
[44
al
ot
8l
0z
0oc
oc
14
ol
ol
8l
ol
8L
44
2%
Sl
81
8L
74
al
[+4

[44
0e
oL
9l
al
L
9L
8L
ab
at
al
8l
a2
oz
al
ab
8l

8L'¢
¥Z0
STy
09t
S¥0
%0
eF'e
SL0
1% 4
810
60T
Zle
ai'g
820
[<r4
9z'0
ezl
080
108
1154
feisgn
Lo
86
Loy
56°L
el 4
oLl
80k
ok
€58l
¥ o
0z’
96'9
oge
290
80¢
€10
867
o'l
20s
[
260
621
890
920
050
€0°L
99l
€5°E
a9l
870
81’0
alT
ST9
fxA
34
980
el

2JN0J Jo pU2 0} AR
2100 W Jo abe(g iyl

D MelLEld 01 §

[NoJ Jopus 0} g
Anosjopus 0l g

a0l jo pus 01 g

3jn0J JO pUD 0} 35

N0 1O PUd O} N

ainol jo pua oy N

@Ncl JO puS O] AR SpIYMEY UD W 05 L S
synoljepus 0 g

PY SAE 01 S

Py UospIeyDI/aUT eleS 0) 3
siney Jopugz ek N

pY ediinuog 01 oeg N 1W Z
UON0aSIaIUl PY MS|A UIRIUNOW 0] §
JYnoljo pue o} §

anol Jo pus 0} 3

sury sleig 0 3

SAUQLY S

81104 |0 PUS 0) AN

|lngl Jo pus o] N

A solshsng o) SiMm

Py Bjoid 01 9

Py EBULBH 0] 3oeq S/3

Py woysng o s

8sur 0g UC_HZMI ot

SN0J JC pUs O} S I |

sN0J Jo pua 0] N

04E YS 0} 3oRq AN

@nol jopua 3

PY 0207 03 H2Bd AS

our slels BHO 013

a0l jopua ol g

8)}N0J JO pus 0} Ap

2nal Jo pua o) A

WN ‘BJod Iy NL

P Py uapfel o) Ay
pysbBogol g

LZF S a1

SIN0J JO PUS 0} AR

Py SUBUBI [BBUDIN 1 O) WS UL P MIA BRI Lo IW 6Z° S
AN0J JO PpUD 0] AA

alnol jo pU2 0) AA
noljopus o} g

anoljo pus o] §

ol Jo pus 0} §

9nal Je pus 0} §/3

2)Ncl 46 pue o} N

BIN0J JO PUB O} N

|)not Jo pus oy N

sjnol Jo pus o} N

ajnos o pus o) N

py JsBpey ol ueyL g
91N0J J0 PUD O} AR

py 02aloeq 013

8ino) Jo pus 01 §

SNOI o PUR O1 S

MW/ G0F MS/Z85 UG jor Wl
elog I Jo abeiA Wol4

3w/ py Assdwelyor WS 1or Wwold

3 1W 2 90F S /ZLE/8s SN jor wely

W g} Py AUBUIEBANLE ST Ier Woid

M 160 PY USNIIN/ZLES Jor Weid

S W€ $8//8 SN ucihel] Wweay

ZLY/9G SN U0 T 1W G°Z UCIKE) wioz4

GTE WS UG N IW §'|. SBUjoW S8 Wl

P SPIUMEY/ZLE/OS SN 0P WOl

P AlfsulBaAR U0 T W g

yO//8 SN UA N W G UOKE)D woy

S W 7 Py JSUYPIYLTY YS I Woug

AW | Py SOWEIY/0LE YS oI Wold

3 W T PY [[eqewe)/pY BHWNLGD 1T WolS
95/3M uo 3 W g uoife| Wwolg

M W G°9 ZL5/9S SN UoiAe woid

S w i py sBBog/py sied 1or Wwodd

295 WS/E0F ¥S or Wwoid

£raH uepsgAMH BUI 81218 1O oy

MW 7 oy seaeqy/py amem 12 worg
$9/95 SN U0 UOKEID Woy I W g

N W € 20} ¥S/Z0F Y¥S o1 wold

uepag fo T IW L

Pd mmctmI uo g |t Z edog I Wody

I W | ZLP/OS SN ESE S 191 Woly

S Thy ¥S/9S SN/PY epuoLuesed jor

A 1L Z Py UOSHISAOX/LOY NS 1O Lod

3 W € PY AUSLRRSANEO//8 SN 1O Lol
1w ¢ pY CPUBIV/OLE HS o8

w L gpy ._m._mr_m._>>_\_ﬁw_ >Umcc®v_ Jor wiedq
S &'L pY OIBADI/ZYS WS 1O woid

N 95 SN/90Y HS 1or Wo.d

TLP/SG SN UD A JW §'2 UOKAEID Wold

S W Z pY sareQ/PY Aouteg Jor wold

S I | [5G ¥S/9GY H¥S 101 Wold

NN ‘BIeg YN Ul

S W 00 AMH PBISILIY/ Z0P YS 191 WoJ
AW L PY #OUNZ0E HS 100 Wold

1w . 3 py sBBogrzoy ¥S ol weld

S 1W 50 PY SPIMEY ZLE/GS SN 90 Wl
P M3IA BLIBIC PUR ZL$/05 SN 0T OF T IW §°Z UOKAEID Wl
GZE ¥S U N W g uynded wedy

MS W T Py seleqeuld/oy Aswieg Jor woud
9448 S} U0 A 1IN T SBUIOW S8(] Wl

M W G Py C3UBIG OMIRD/0Z 1 191 WOl
S G'Q Py WoYDUOT/ZLP9S SN 19T Wold
P adojw/o0k HS Wold

MN W € T2 ¥S WOS|oZ WoJy

MW G Py DIDUBKY/E0Y MS 1or LDJY

M 1w Bulleg/py uolBuiuuad jar

J WS} Zhp/8S SN LOKED wold

YHoN Wosjod wodf

W g py AesduredyLop ¥S 101 wold
uolie|D jo 8Bp3 ZLp/9g SN UCIKEID Woly Ay
N W g Py 0SURV/0LE HS oI wold

3 IW Z pY 0J8ARS $B/28SN 10T Wold

3 W Z Py UOSHIH/PYOIRAISS Or Woid

pY Jose9y
P pesy

py Jebpey

Py spiymey

P youey

Py sogUiBY

PY €€ Jeyey
Pyl Je3 ygey
Py aumng

Py Bavand

P JoAkd

py woybuoig
P RiHoId

P 80lig

Py aleq syrelyd
DY MaIA Suleld
pyt enbogq

py Auwszpod
P MalauEd
py sedid

py sejeqeuld
py 2laceld

Py Jaydequdsiad
P sublied

PY 322U 0olBd
py ucibuluusg
PH dlUcWEsE
pY uswIBy

PH ejyoed

Py odayded

PY SIRIANO
PY [22N.O

Py 18AIC

Py PIRYPIO

P Jeved piIO
pH UoAuB) ¥BO
Py 9AN

Py 33N

P PPAIN

Py LOMIN

Py Jaasniy

PY M3IA URUNOY
PY Mmool

DY OURMIOW

Py uobeipuopy
PY |I2IPOW

P prgBuppaly
by oW

P 181N

Py eRin

Py maIp eS|
py uayybnenapy
Py Ao

py she

PY douare

P Zaupen

py Zanbiepw



Jied peperg

Jie4 pepelg
pauiRUIEY |2 pEpelg
[peURIUERN M papelg
el
paUlEluEi [2w pepeig
femanug
PRUEUE [jem papelg
pes0I] 2R

ed

10 |enudifemanug
paulEluE (|2 papeg
PaUBE (oM papeig
PEUEUER B pepeig
Rewanug

PRUEER (|2W pepelg
paulElEE (B pepeg
femanug

Jied papelg

Aied papeig
pRUBIUER (2w PRpEIS
pRUIRIUER (2w pepEl
paulEIIRY (2 pEpelR
Jied pepelg

1B papeig

Jed papeg

Pepeig oM

diey

DSUIBTUE [[Bw pepElg
DeUEUE (B pRpElg
paulRiEy |2 pepeg
PRUIETUER ||aMm pepelg
pauEiLEg |2 papeig
Jie4 papeg

Jied pepelg

Jied pepeig

80 payoo]
psURIUER [Rw papelg
paulBjUEY (P papelg
[PRUIRUIER | papelg
PRURUEH |BM papelR
pauEILIER (B papelg
PEEEIUIEW (% papels
pERUEY [P papRiE
liz4 papeig

lzd papelg

Jied papeig
pEUEIUEY [ papeig
[peumEUIER [ papelg
peuEEUIE [ pape|g
pelEEILE (2w papeig
PRUEILIE M papeig
pEUEEIUIEYY (2w pspelg
pamEiUiRp 2w papeig
pauEUB Y [[BW pSpER
F2d papeig

=4 papeig

Jiz4 papeig

-

=

M @

- =
o 0 OMm Y YN NTOOF O OT OO SO0 GO T OO OO T OO AT O NN OOMNT OO0

-

ek
80k
s
8T0L
€50
oe'a
LZ0
e
80
o8l
660
162
80
S8°L
[451]
650

B9°S
(4]
£5S
8L
06°0E
0s'e
80
w8k
80
£L0

s
L]
BT
Blg
£
(5 11)
oL
e
S8°0
¥l
e
oo
ave
0
a0'st
ea
L0k
=180
BFL
o98'e
BE'E
Se0
gre
BE'S
BED
FlLiT
al'g
651
8o
BE'W

2N0S 4o pUR B N
BIN0S 4O pUB B N

TP ES OIS L IWE S
uonoesiEi Py USpAEH of Ay
anas jo pua o) 3

&IOS J0 puB o) 3 vy
2yn0d Jo pus o N

py ebuuag o1
el jo pus 0y 3
Nl o pUB ) §
SN0 JO pUB ) M
KemuySi uoens J21s00g o1 N
BIN0J 50 PUS G M

FANAI A S0 PUR C1 NIV PUB PY SEED IO 1B PUS 3
Y000 J0 PUB 0 N
ouey nayj doo
N0l jo pus ol N

Py uoSiENORY 01 §
23N0U J0 PU O M
N0y Jo pus ot 315
BUMSEIS B I pUe S

BUrT o0 XBJaD 0L
8in0J Jo pUB 04 3

FN00 Jo PUB 0L MM

Py 098UIR O} MS
NI IO PUR 63 N

FOIL8 SN SRUIOW S2Q U]
N0J J0 pUS 01 3
2N0U o pUB o
NI JO PUS 04 N

P KpsaLree, o MM
Thires SN

Py sewowny o) 3
N0l Jo pus o)

peoy sautung o 3
SN0 Jo PUs ol A
IN0I JO PUS 0f N

Py eseep 013
NG JO PUB OF M
NG JO PUS OF M
Ziwessnm3
8IN0J j0 PUB 04 N

P ieadwed o) N

fonpy saqe ), © 33

fmH sjwepe) o) g
&N0U Jo puB o4 N
#N0J 40 pUs o} N
BIN0J J0 PUB OF M

P 2U0) o) W,
N0y Jo pus o} N

Py Japeed ;3
BYVOS 0 PUB €1 S
2n0J Jo pua o) N

0lEuS oL

Py Jolioy 01 5 Py ssadg ol N
2ol jo pua ol g
Enal jo pua ol N

B sl 01 S

M W g Py sauorypy sobages jor wosd
1 E P uwougpy abpiy 1or wosy

S AU Z Py asdweDiZ0r HS 1M Wosd

20% HS BuISsoI0 W 5278 WS U 1 G20 3 P U0SISNaIdPY s8sdS 1or wog
S ST'S Py ASWERIZLHES SN T Wwoay
PY BYCT 0) N SUISPEID) 1B PY SPUUSIFIVES SN PT Wwoid
spwry K10 jo abpa iy

AN B Z RWAE LRSS SR woud

AN 1IN ST WoDBes00H/gsE S B wouy
U E P 3 SINEZOR HS T Wl

W e'e Py csawen oy ABBog wr woaiy

3 AU Z Py UIRUNOW SIPPES/B0F HS BT Wl
S G Py USPAEHZDL S 9T woug

©1 W\, PUE I Wj0q USlf) PY PESISIZOR S T Wwoug
3 W 520 B0F HE/SSE ¥S BT woud

T g pY BDRd/PY AUSUIEaM, T WOl
LU L 56T MSIDLE IS 19T woug

I | Py oDy Sutied T Wwoug

S AU G0 P BAOUESE S 19T woud
0L P AUREESMUDLE S J0 190 Wl
U Z PY IIBH O P PEISILY WOy

M\ BIOQ W Wl

S W P BYOSVESY S 191 Wold

T p Py SjcWsIBANDY AeUieapl 1o Wolg
N W Z PY UOSPOOSISSr ¥S 10T Wod

I Pl ODBPRBAIDLE HS I WS
WENesay SPURID BISKS pUNY

SR 5 P ApRuEdra/Le SN 9T wold

W 5L UNOS SU0ISPRR) Wold

AN W Z P SIESE IS 100 Wwoud

NI | P SPURIS) PG S IO Wl

W E BUrT IS B0 Wwoud

S RU | BJSUSS Wold

N W | Py SHRDVLZY YS 1or Wwoid

SZE HS U0 N W £ SBUIoR SB0 WoRd

LINOS MU 7 Pl UBMOOVPY W0 1O Wwasd
MN S0 PH BSS 0RI9/05) HS I wosd

N SfiALRIS) Wi

Z0¥ WS U0 S AU 5°0 UoIfEID) oy

AL L P Jeaclue DY L P wosd

NI GZL ZLE/9S SIS0k HS 1 woid

I S ZO5 HSIZ0F HS 1o woud

MN 1w Z P wouBucidiber/a SN er weld
P SUCISPEIS) L0 § AU E SUDISPEID) Wold
3 Py JaboMpY UosIaN 1ar waoid
35 THRISS SN voieD woly

AN W £ #8725 S UoMErD) wold

P weyderypy Jpwmoug a0 wold

P TOE/TAR ¥S P woud

95 SN U0 M W 0F worlerD wold

AN W SED PY PAGBUDROOMNFOLE SN BT wold
LN STT1 KSEAL ZHISS S 1T wold

I PE PONLE S SSUION S30 woud

N numn abeip, sauop 52 wald

3 £ Py sudwWo /S0 HS 1o woly

UM HEYS O F W Z Py seedSnpy 1Hod 19T wod
3 W gL uindeD woud

3 1w g py Aesdwelyeor HS 1o Wwolg

P juny
Py ass0anelL
py fauo]

Py suppdwo
Py BOSELOY |

PH vokueD) JoyseE )

Py sadsa)

Py fuabemg
P Jadung

P USKEUSUIS
Py sung

Py dnugg

P UOSUSNAS
Y pEAIS

py Jndg

P IyBuydg
P joodg

Py Jeads

P siamog

BH ¥04 ynog
Py fbBog

P BYOS

Py Japfug

Py g

P Uokue]) weoig
P ¥ XS

P BPURIS) BURS
Py UG

Py webnyg

Py uad daayg
Py nuBNES:

Py falen BsausS

Py EDBURS

Py Muglawa) uepsg

Py utEEg

Pd novg

P JalRYRS
P BSap pueg
Py MeJ] puEg
PH 33810 pueg

Py uERUnoW sjppeg

Py Fessny
Py soficy

P fauoy

Py oJauUs0y
Py ozpoy

Py abpappoy
Py Baugoy
Py UosPRGOY
Py famy

P sy

Py suoqbuy
P gy

py abipry

Py uosiERy
Py Uospreypry
P ey

P UoIouy



Hiag-e
pled+

paulelUEN (IBAA PaPeI]
paliRiuizy ([2An PEPEIG
pauUiRlUEl [I9AA PaDEIG
PSUIElUEY |[BAA PRPEIG
paulRjuiEl |[PAA PPEIG
RpsuElURK ||9AA PEpBIg
P3UIRIURY [I9M DRpREIG
paUElUR Y (19pA PIPEIG
paUEIUEIY [|lBAN PBPElH
pauieuiey [P papelg
psulBlLIEY [|BAA papRIg
paulBUIERY |94 PAPRIG
psulellely ||9pN pPopEIT
pautellleyy [[9aA pepelg
paulEIR B/ PAPEIG
PaUEIUIE [[EAN POPEIY
pauejLey |ISAN PaPEIg
pauIRIUE ||oA) PepEIg
PRUERIUER [I9AA PapEIg
paulRluERN |[BAA POPEIG
PSUBIUERN |PAA PEPEIg
pauUIBlURA lam papelg
pauleUIRly [|9m papeig
pouUIBIUR JloMm pepelg
PIUEBIIE I[om papelg
pouUBIUBY [[PM PapRIg
Jied pepeig

pauBjuR) [IBM Pape|g
lled papelg

pauleIURY [19M DapRIg
ite

pRURUIEN ||@Mm pape(g
pauteluley jlem papelg
Jted pspe|g
Jted papelg
PapPeE|g 1ON.
pauteluey ||am papelg
paulejuli ||2m pepelg
PSpE(d 1ICN
popelg 1oN
PauiEjuEN ||9M PBPE|g
Paui=UER (|2m paperg

MmO T ONT T O TS T TS T T T T T T T

€
PEOI SIU} O S1ED Sa)E} OPRIOOD
14

[T S B

8l
(44
44
44
8l
8l
=1

o4
8l

jeione JARY

£e°0
200
2ea
£E0
o
sLo
oo
g0
580
Lzo
80
o
[£4]
[244]
610
800
€00
620
9’0
9o
e
LLS
€0y
iVl
10e
¥or
LED
gL
<06
8¢
4870
99°LL
[4A%
2601
si'eT
650
£80
Lo'e
860
BT
8T
851
oLe

YAUBID Ul S/N

sffinusl) U pn/g
BIAUIS) U1 SN
g((lauRD Ul SN
AIAUSIS Ut AT
slpAURID Ul A3
2lpALRID W AT
uinded ul §/N
Inded un Ay
ugnded ul (g
uinded Ul g/N
uinded ul §/N
unded ul s/
uiinded ur S/
uynded up SN
Inded ui AV
Inde ul AV
ujnde)) ut §/N

wndes u SN
@jnoljopus 01§

Py U AINeD 0} A
snoljo pus o} §

‘P 9589/, 03 I/N

285 YS 93 3oeq A

aJnol jo pua 0} 3

a|nos jo pus 0} INI

By ¥ea1D) Jepal) 01 AN
2INoI Jo pus o) N

@l Jjopus o 1L | N
2INCI J0 PLS ) AR WN 01|
py ovatped o) N

&noi Jo pua oy N

OlE ¥s 01 d

sellu gL S

3}N0U JO U C} AR

PY UOSIBHIIAA OF N

PY Wopsip 01 N

3)n0J Jo pua 0} §

ajnol jo pua 0} 3

SN0 JO PUS O] A

sun eIs 013

(WFZ L) $Z0Z/LL/Q PY 18PALS Jo BINS0g jBled

YZUZIPTHL P UOSPOOD JO 2INS0I0 [elked
YE0TIYE/L PY S YOBIE JO BINSOID [ElEd
YZOTIPTIL PESOR Py AQUIND

¥Z0ZIYE/L PASOP Py 2K

PE0ZivE/L POSOIo P Jenod

6L0Z/0L/6 PASOPD P PIED

A[AUSID Ul AT
BIAUBID Ul AT
afAuRIS U AV

ulnded Ut a3

ugnde w Av3

uinde? u SN
undeg u g/N

undeq ul Awa
unded ul A3
uinde] u /N

MW | pY PESIS/Z0F HS WOl

S W ¢ pY APaUUSMAGLIG SN 100 Lol

AN QG PY JSIIIN/PY ORUSYY 10 WedH

P UCSUYOL/pY ESBN PUBRS JoP Wol4

S W | py JeUpleD/Z9S oS 1O WOl

N U1 g pY oBp1y/0L8 HS 100 wold

J 1w g py obpry/seuol seq o Wol4

3N W | py suoqBuRg 2Ly YS9 SN 9T Wold
BSP 4S/90F S I Wol4

AU ) PY ULBLUIIBH/PY USPARH o8
JLE-NZEL Lo N Jo JewieD 3N epO W uibag
MUN € PY AOERABINYOLE WS 10 LWoJS

N BJoQ W 1B [8/¥D SN M LWold

28/79 SN U0 g iW ¢ seUlojy sa Wol4

pY ABBog/py 08wy 1o Wel 4

NIWGE O/ HS

3 W 201 PY AUSUIBSAN//G/PG SN 10T Wold
31w | pY HeID/28s ¥S F wold

MN W § 907 HS/95Y ¥S 1or wold

9GP ¥S UC I B WSO Wo.S

N/AA IW 2 PY SOWSB|Y/0/E ¥S 12I Wold

S W | Z0b HSAY weyde|d 101 wold

1S puodsg

1S uoey

S UEN
15BN

BN IS4
any Ul
JaAusQg
ELET[ofe)
uoibulng
BUIPA

1S PINL

15 pucdesg
BAY 84 BUBS §
Jepa) ‘s
uauly

a4 BjUeg N
=peg N

1S yenod

IS wid

IAY [EIRIDULICD
any unden
Pd Py oLz
Py so1Bueipy
P BIAA

P UBLUISIAR
Py WOpsIpy
Pd Balllm

Py UoSIaNiAL
P Aot

Py suBBin
Py PIAA

Py AsHum
D 300y YA
Py 85387
py Aeyieay
PH YHOM
Py s1snepm
PY ajoWeIe
PY J23eAn
po Joubean
Py Bljesip
pY olanbep
pY lanpuep,



Q%Umon ounty

RESOLUTION 2025-43

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CONTROL AND PARTICIPATION AS A COOPERATING AGENCY UNDER THE
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA).

WHEREAS, the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969, 42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.,
established a national policy to promote the enhancement of the environment and requires
federal agencies to assess the environmental effects of their proposed actions prior to making
decisions; and

WHEREAS, the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) regulations implementing NEPA at
40 C.F.R. § 1501.8 specifically recognize the importance of including local governments as
cooperating agencies due to their unique expertise, jurisdiction, and proximity to proposed
projects; and

WHEREAS, local governments possess specialized knowledge, historical perspective, and
practical experience concerning their respective regions that are critical to evaluating potential
environmental, social, and economic impacts of federal actions; and

WHEREAS, inclusion of local governments as cooperating agencies ensures that NEPA
analyses are comprehensive, well-informed, and reflective of local priorities, which leads to
better project outcomes and enhanced public trust; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County believes that effective
governance and the protection of local interests are best achieved when local governments are
granted meaningful opportunities to participate in NEPA processes as cooperating agencies; and

WHEREAS, the active engagement of Union County in NEPA processes will support the
county’s ability to safeguard its natural resources, protect public health and safety, and promote
economic development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, THAT:

1. Support for Local Government Participation: The Board strongly supports the
inclusion of local governments, including Union County, as cooperating agencies under
NEPA, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 1501.8, to provide special expertise and ensure that local
concerns and priorities are addressed.

2. Commitment to Cooperation: Union County is committed to cooperating with federal
agencies in NEPA processes to contribute its knowledge and expertise in evaluating



environmental, social, and economic impacts of proposed federal actions within its
jurisdiction.

3. Advocacy for Local Control: The Board urges federal agencies and policymakers to
uphold and strengthen local government participation in NEPA analyses, ensuring that
local governments have a meaningful voice in decisions that affect their communities.

4. Communication of Resolution: A copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to the
CEQ, relevant federal agencies, and the New Mexico Congressional Delegation to
emphasize the importance of local government involvement in NEPA processes.

5. Impact Study Request: We additionally request comprehensive impact studies for all
proposed projects to ensure thorough evaluation of environmental, economic, and social
effects within Union County.

6. Threatened and Endangered Species: The analysis must consider the protection of 10
critical habitats and 37 threatened and endangered species that may be impacted by
proposed projects.

7. Hydrological Studies: Hydrological studies should include detailed water use plans for
proposed energy projects to ensure sustainable water management and protection of local
water resources.

8. Check Cultural Sites: The evaluation process must include a thorough review of
potential impacts on cultural and historical sites, ensuring their preservation and
compliance with applicable laws.

9. Landowners' Rights: Landowners reserve and retain surface and subsurface rights, and
fair compensation must be provided for any takings resulting from federal actions. The
improper use of eminent domain to seize private property without just cause or fair
compensation is expressly opposed.

10. Categorical Exclusions: Any categorical exclusions proposed under NEPA must be
discussed with the Union County Commissioners before enactment to ensure alignment
with local priorities and concerns.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 11** DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025 BY THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

ATTEST:

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



ey \ e s

nion County

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Justin Bennett (575)374-8894

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWW,Unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

February 11, 2025

The Office of NEPA Policy and Compliance (GC-54)
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington DC 20585

Re:  Request for Cooperating Status for Union County, New Mexico Related to the National
Environmental Policy Act Compliance for DOE-HQ-2024-0089-Potential Designation
of the Southwestern Grid Connector National Interest Electric Transmission Corridor

Dear Sirs,

The purpose of this letter is to request that Union County, New Mexico be designated
as a cooperating agency for drafting, analysis and completion with the Department of Energy
for its analysis of the Southwestern Grid Connector National Interest Electric Transmission
Corridor pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).

NEPA applies to “every major Federal action significantly affecting the quality of the
human environment.” 42 U.S.C. § 4332(2)(c). The proposed decision for the potential
designation of the Southwestern Grid Connector National Interest Electric Transmission
Corridor is a major federal action because it will reduce land availability for grazing or
planting, especially during the construction phase, with ongoing maintenance impact in the
operation phase as well. It will have direct impacts on critical habitat for wildlife and native
species. As well as, increased exposure to radiation from EMF (electromagnetic field)

frequencies.

As part of the requirements for completion of an environmental analysis, the Council
of Environmental Quality (“CEQ”) regulations state that “a state or local agency of similar
qualifications [one who has special expertise] may be a cooperating agency.” 40 C.F.R. §
1501.8. The analysis of whether an entity is a is a “local government” and has “special
expertise” is a matter of state law.

Union County is a local government with special expertise. By statute, this local
government is charged with providing safety, preserving the health, promote the prosperity
and improve the morals, order, comfort, and convenience of any county or its inhabitants.
Given this statutory authorities, Union County certainly has the “special expertise” necessary
to assist the federal agency in completing its required NEPA analysis.



We appreciate your consideration and look forward to participating as a cooperating
agency as part of the NEPA process.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Brandy Thompson
Union County Manager



0%LLS KN NOILWA TYd 28 €2
LZ ¥0d '0'd  aI¥d
SIOL T8 €T

8 EC 3444 9L0ZLOPTY HSYHT JHANTTAD 27171 SLLINNAL LOEYEZD-SE
0L"69 S6T6T 94L0T8BISTY ¥8TS# NOILYLSHNS
9% 1Tt S6T6T 9L0T89GTY¥ 6STZH HSYAT JEAMOL
0662 S6TEZ STOZEOTOP 00L# ONILSCH TI¥WH
TS ¥E SeT6C SZ0ZEQTIOY 6STZH# WAEWIY HATA
T9° L9 S6T6C QZOCLSTTY LOSH Q4 ATILANTED 8T%88 WN SHNIOW SHC T¥d TS 9¥%L4
SETLTT S6T6Z SZOCTPLOY TTTH# NITINAYD L9 XOd "C°d aIvd
CL B9 S6T6T L00Z8OTOY Y8TSH# NOILVLSENS J4TFIHS SIOL T9 9%L
8e°9% S6T62 STOTEOTOP 996T# NOLING DINVL 00 ENOHAHTAL AHTIVA YOVH STOCZTCT

56748 ZV¥ dTIYASLIODS 99 LS5°Z8OLZ

LS HLS8 HIMON 00B8LT arvd
9€°" G228 6LT6HT T80ZZ6509 SYHSY.L ANV SYYHWYD ACJOd $10L LS°ZBOLT
TZ LS8 6LT6T T80ZZ6S09 SYHESVYL ANV SYIEWYD ACOE SHSTIdEELNT NOXY £E€S08ZSANT
0L ¥L8 09¢€6T L00ZBOTO¥ ADIAGIS HENOHd TTIAD/IFTEYL
0C " ts gogse SLOZBOSTY HOIAJHS HNOHA TT1HD £9%9 L6T0S TI WYHALS TOUAED ¥d 8% "¥OTT
28706 09¢€6C L00ZZ0T0¥% HDIA¥HS ®ENCHd TIHD/IFTEVL €9%9 X0d "0'4d aI¥d
70 0% 09¢c6T STOTESOTY ADIA¥YES LATIYL SI0L 8% FOTL
ZL°SY 09¢€6C L00ESTTO® HOIAYHS HNOHA TTHD ALITIEOW I3.LY SCOC9TTOXS

€9%9 L6T09 TI WVEALS TOIND ¥ T 3LT
€9%9 ¥X0d9 "0°d aIvd

0L°9¢ 09E6E LOOZ8OTO® GZOTOTTOXTYFR690LTLBTHANT $I0L PET9LT
F9T6ET 0se6Z LO0ZSOTOY SZOZIZTOXTHF8690LTLBTHANT ALITIEON JI3IY SZOZI9CTOXT

0TZ88 WN VISHIAVY T¥d 00°0LZ
L9¢T XO0d "0°d TIvd

4101 00°0LZ
00°0LT 19562 T80ZTIVLOF 1oCH HMOLONYLS LIS T CONI INZWIINOE FHEIJ VISHINY  T-086718

60764 XL QTITIINVWY T¥g 00700891
PFT-GO0T LS ‘LHALLS TITHd 0098 aIvd

$I0L 00°0089T
06 0089T LBSET 6002E0T0% ATHSUIGWAN TYNNNY €S9¥Z6PHANT 3T IHOITAQHW OTTI04Y  £59PZ6%F

60TLE WN HN0AANDNATY TYd 68 RFSTT
AN Td AI¥d AYMAIW 06SS arvd
S10L 68 8%STTL

68 8¥%¥9TT TLOBC 820Z88¥09 TANA TYNAd SNIWWND 0SS8TH#HANT ONT SNOILOTOS DIdY 0G28T
00 " ¥¥6¢C £698¢ 8C0CES0TH S§ HHOHEC HADNYHD
€698 8Z0ZCS0T¥ PH YIAIO HONTHD
-00 9Z6 £698C 8Z0CLSO0TH £f YHITIO HONVHD
00 £LSL £6982Z 8Z0CES0TH Z# ¥HT@I0 FDNYHD
-00°0T¥% £698T 8Z0CESCTYH T# JHAIO HONYHD
-00 ' 00SY £6982 8Z0CZESO0TY TAa# dAHATE0 HONYHD T0T88 WN STIAOTD vd  00°8LZF0S
C0"00LOT £6982C 8COZESOTE ¥ ¥HTE0 HDNYHD aATe Sdd¥HDS TZZ arvd
00 " LESZTIT £€698¢C gT0TEBO0S YHANHL AYE NYLIYLS $SIOL 00 8Tz¥0S
00 "000&LE £6982 8ZOTCESOTY JHANHIL A¥HA NYILAYAS SCLCTOMOIAHANT ONI ODIXHW MHAN A0 OddHATA V¥V SCLTTOAQA
Junowy #0d walIl SUTT unot3dTaosag SWeN H#OANT

T :abeg SEOIOANT DNIGNYISLAO £F:LZTET  §2/90/2 93eq



IS NIVW N TZ%T arvd
271 SNOILYTIIH SLOL 22 6%€T

2T 6FET 5026T TOTZIOTL0Y IOWAINGD LSIX9d0OT INANNEAACD ALITIATD LZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID g 9T 12T
HAY ISdAM S 688T arvd
SILOI 9T TZ¢T
97" 12T 0%26¢ TIT0Z80TI0% ADNYHD TIC OLNY aN¥ FALL TdD SZ0Z6E0T
€82S€ TY WYHONIWIIdA I¥d €17 GTT
$090€8 XOd "O'd 00T ILJHA ardd
DT ONITITE HILVAOJIOD $I0L €T°GTT
€T°STT §5562 Z102S2TO¥ SURLTIA 0SBEETTOTYXH#ANT OTITEYWY SHTYS ADNHEIL SHANMDMNL 0S8€ZTITOTVX
£82S€ TY WVHONIWEIZG TYd -8%° 2L
$090€8 XC€ "O°d 00T Id49d arvd
DTT ONITIIE HIFIECIHOD $I0L -8%"ZL
-8% 2L 5556¢ ZI0ZSZe0¥ LI SUHLITA OTIIUYIWY SHTIYS AIA¥L SEIENAONEd 6%8EZTTOTVYX
€8Z5€ TY WYHONIWIIL TY¥d T8 6L%
F090€8 XOH "0°d 00T IdEQ arvd
D11 DNITITE HIVACIHOD SI0L T8 6LY
18 6LY 58562 TT02SZTO0V MOYW ZIIHM EAITITAOLICZTTOTVXHANIT OTIIYYWY SHIVS ¥OMMI SYAENADNEE 9L9ETTTOTYX
£826€ "IY WYHONIWIIZ Tve 870§
¥090€8 X0€ "0°d 00T IdZEA aIvd
DT ONITIIE HIVIOIAOD $10L 8T 0§
8T 706G €I¥6CT ZTOZTSZZOT ATOd ONODE MOVTH LSLTZTTOTYXHANI OTIIEVWY SHTYS MDAAL SEANIONIT LOLTZTTIOTYX
ST#88 KN NOLAWID Tvd 86°ST
INO¥A "S Z0T arvd
SIOL 86°ST
86°GT S8T6CT 9%0TE0TOF WY0Od AVAdS FEPSTTHANI ATddOS AAIAVdEE PEPSTT
STFP88 MWN MOLAYTID Tvd 86 °¥¥
INCIZ S 20T arva
$LOL 86 ¥V
86 ' ¥¥ 92G6¢ ZTO0ZESOTY HONYNAINIVN MVS SZZLTTHANI AT4dNS AATIAvEd SZZLIT
ST#88 WN NOLAVID TYd 6L €
INOdEd S 20T arvd
SLOL 6L°E
6L € 92562 9L0ZESOTE X0d AZY DILLANDVW ¥TZTLTTHANI XT14dns AATAYEd $ZTLIT
STH88 WN NOLAVIZ avd 0979
INOEA "S 20T arvd
$10L 09" 9
09°9 G8T6C 9%0ZE0TOF YAIHOIT HO¥OL OLZOSTHANI X1ddNs XFEIavad 0LZOST
ST$88 WN NOIAYTID IYd 967 LT
INO¥d S Z0T arvd
SI0I 9S8 LT
95 LT S8T6CT 9%0ZTEOTOF SMEEDS/ENITITYHD 0% TSTTHANT EIddNS AEIaYdd 0PTISTT
SEZT €4909 TI 09DHYIIHD T¥d 86 2ZT
HOVTId M¥OMLAN LESEC aiva
SIOL 86722
86°ZZT ZEVGT LLOTZICTY SHITAANS CTELB8ELISBHANT OTT ‘IYOICHW FEEL aNnNod TELBETGE
JUNOCWF #0d4 Wa3ll =|UTT QOﬂUQHHUme SUeN #U\wZH
z iobeg SHOIOANI ONIANYLISLOO

£¥:T2E€T  S€/90/2 :@3eQ



9¢€°%8 TSG6C T80C¥PSOT¥ MYSNIYHD dCE SNIVHD IIT TIIH "M XDO¥C STOCTET
TOT88 WN SIAQTID Tvd 00T 00ST
LS OHWYD SCel qIvd
YNNDOY THAIYSI SIGL 00 00ST
00°004ST LS%EC TOTZL8P0S AHES0dsId 29 O SH¥IL IHO4dSNYAL NOIIYILIAO4dSNVYHEL 41 ¥ZO0CO6TET
ZEEPS 1N HONAQIAOMA TY9ed ¢£Z2°80F%ZZ
AT AYMHEIVD N €91 arvd
HIYMILAOS HOHOAH SLOL €Z°80%Z%
£€¢°80%<CC 6¥S6C €T0ZC6S09 HHEd IA044dNS ¥ HSNHOIT TUNNNY ONI ‘HEDICHDITIHLNT ESLEETT
¥.83 €6909 TI ODYDIHD I¥d  €6°6€T
¥L896 X0d "0°d  QI¥d
$IOL €6 6ET
£6°6ET 80262 SL0TESOTE S¢ ARd OIT SWHLSAS M¥OMILHEN LINSHHDOH tESCELBTPTY
L8829 TPT¥S OW ALID SYSNVA ¥d T8 °'8tT
L9T6TY X0d "0°d  dIVa
088299£58 IdEd  SIOL T9 BET
z9°8¢€T 6856C 0T0ZBOTOY IIY HIVE/SNIAAED 6L0080TLEGHANT MEONIVED  6L0080TLES
§I788 KN NOLAYID TYE  CO°¥8
IS INCAd S SIT  dI¥d

00°%8 £9562 TTOZTEOQTO¥ HDTAYES /HONYHD TIO TEOTHANI D17 'EDIAMEAS 3 H¥IL § ., AQCE¥d TE€0T
TE€8E 0CTL8 WN HNOIYHNONETIY Tv9d 007009
MN 0 dTIIASYIWKOS 606% arva

00°00% TZZ6C TOTZSLOCTY IIOVELNGD LSINCTINAAEYI SOTTHENCOYH "D ANVAA L-9CAd
C¥LLB WN NOLVI Tvd 097 PT16T
aY0Y NOANYD XHCA 6C¥ arvd

$SI0L 09 FT6T
09 ¥T6T G9¥6T SLOTLIPTY ADTANHAS EONVINGWY 626 HANT JTT ‘MIVAEY MONWL % OLOY 130 6ZE6

ST¥88 WN NOLANTID T¥d  00°00SS
S0T X0d "0O°d aIvd
dTIHSTUNIIYE INHWIOTEAHO SILOL 00°00SS
00" 00S§S 59S6C PSOCTOTOP NOILVOOTIV ST Xd ODNINIVAHY OIKONOOE ALNNOD NOCINL NOLAVTID sST0T90¢C
PC¥88 HWN HITIANIID ™™g 09°089
ANYT ANNHD T1¥ arvd

$ILOL 09°0SS
08089 T8Z6C CTOEZTIOTIO0¥ %00T NOHHONNT HATIVISIDHT DNITSHIA NOLAYTO qz0T9ct

PZF88 WN ETIIANIAD TYd 097 1I8L
ANY'T ANNED TF arvd

$10L 09 TsL
09 T8L T826¢T O0TOZTOTOV $00T  HDONESEINOD HALIVISIDAT ONITSHIN NOLAYID  SZOZICT

TCT88 WN SIAOQTID TYd  ZZ 6VEL
IS NIYKW N TzdT aIvd
OTT ' SNOTIVTHA $I0L 22 6F¥ET

2T 6¥ET 5026¢ TOTZTOTO? IOVAINOD LSTALEOT INFHNNTEACD RLITIATID 9¢T
TOT88 WN STIACTID 199 2T 6¥%ET
Junowy #0d wa3T |UTT uotadraonsaq SweN HOANT

€ rabeq SHOIOANI SNIANY.ISINO €PITZIET  §E/90/C .uwqu



STH88 WN NOLAYID 199 8L TLT
$6 ¥0d "0°d  aIv¥d
$I0L 8L TLEZ
8L TLEZ ¥816T ZI0ZSTTO0% ANELIVE ODTHG ¥TLLSHANT SIMYd [ DIE SEENTD DN TZLLS
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T9d 06°09
¥6 X0 ‘O'd  aI¥d

06709 78T6C 9L0TSTCOTV HSOH/ONILIII 893L8H#ANT Si¥vd 0 DI SHANTD DKW 299.L8
20694 X1 OTIDNY NYS T¥d €27 19¢
688¢ XOd aivd
LT STT C6T6T 970CC0TOY SAINTIdNS ACLINYL LSOFTTRHANI S10L €Z°19¢
96°S¢€1L Z6T6ET 600Z90T0F YIIYd 4O X0d LSOFPTTFHANI ANVAWOD ¥HAYVd TIIATAAVN LSOVTIZH
c069L XL OTHDNY NUS TYE  LETLE

688¢ Xod aIvd
$I0L LETLE
LT LE Z6T6T 9P0ZEOTOF SAITIANS JOLINYL TSOLIZTPHANI ANYANOD dEdYd TIETAEVYN Z90LTZY
0¥LL8 KWN NOLYY Tdd 00°089%
LS aNZ S 9TZT aivd
SHOIANES A¥EAODEYE 3 DNTIOCLINOKW $IO0L 00°089F%
00°089% S0€6C LOEZLLYCY ONTACLINOH AUTOLSNS ALINNWKWOD "STETKH 9 -SCRA
VLLY TOSLE WN dJ VWINYS e PLTLLLT
TLLY X09 "O°d aIvd
SIOL  PL LLLT

PL LLLT 82T6C TOTZTOTO? SEOIAYES ZENIOLLY S50¥ NFHJZLS AC dEDIJAA0 MV T-00T-5CAd
505989 S¥ NYLLVHNYW Tvd O% TTPST
69 X0d "0O°d aIvd
687 TZ0P ZES6T TETZSP807 LSEIEINT NVOT HONVNIE LNIWNGIAOD SI0L 0% IT¥ST
TS 68ETT TES6E CETESF8OT TY¥AIONIYd NYCT JNVE HIVLIS 54 SZT0CZ-E-6ETLS
8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHQ vd 00°§¢

Q¥ IIINNZG 62T  QIvd
$I10L 00°SZ
00° 52T £9€6C 0T0ZT92Ty LIENNZE LAY TYANTE OFY TYNOILYN LLANNEE Avd ALSTEM  SC0ZFHZT
STH88 WN NOLAVID T9d 197582
IS M¥aED $2€  drvd
$10L T19°582C
19°582 ¥9S6€ 9,02895TF  ¥dD VYHY ESVHOUNd INIWISENGWIAI FONTIMYT ¥HHJOLSTHA  SZ0TS0Z

ST¥88 WN NCLAVTID TNd 0% ¥LT
LS ¥¥dEd vZe aIvd

SIOL 0% BLT
0% ¥LT 06¥%62 0T0Z89STH NIVAL TUIA HINLONILS WHIQ JAAR0Z FONTIMYT ATHIOLSIWL  GTOTLOE

STP88 WN NOLAWTIO T¥E 037 L69
LS ¥Y¥dEd ¥ arvd

SI10L 09°L69
09°L69 06%6C CTOZ895TY NIVAL d4I4 JdNIONALS WHIT dId%08 ADONEIMYT JHHAOLS THX S20220¢

TTITLE WN ZNOYENCNETY I¥vd 9¢° ¥8
AN T4 JOOMMOLICS %168 aIvd
$I0L 9t %8

Junowy #0d waly |uTrT uoT3dTIOSQ swen HOANT

¥ 1 obeg SEDOICANT DNIANYLSLAO €P:TT:E€T  Sz/90/T :23ed



£TT089 X0d "0°4d arvd

$LOL 6£°9T2
6€° 912 zTS6¢T 600C80TO0F SATIAANS HOIAAO TOOPESOISLOFHANT LOdHEd ADIAAO T0OPES09SLOT

E€TTC 99754 XL SYTIVA vd  €2°58
£TT095 X0d "O°d aIvd
$101 €£T°S8
£2°58 TZTS6T SL0Z8BOGTY HHAYd AdOD TO09%ZB09COFHANT L0430 H2TA40 T002¥%¥Z809C0F%
€TTO0 29Z54 XI SYTIIVA ve 96 °F¥ZT
£€TT098 X0d "0°4d aIvd

SIOL 96 FZT
96" %CT 7ZS62 9L0Z89ST¥H YEdYd Ad0D TOC0S6T0SEOFHANT 1C0ddd FADIALQ TO0086%08E0F

ZST%8 WN NOLAYID ¥g 00°06T
0Ey ¥od "0°4 arvd
NAZYD YaANTIE O/D SILOL 00°0ST
00°0ST ¥T262 0TOZHOTOR Sz AA SANA AIYITIAAY TYONNY HI¥ITIAAY MEETD AINOACD DWN (43
ST$88 MWN NOLAVID TYd 88 1L
¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

88 T4 v816C 9L0ZSZCOY VANVITO SSVID 0Z6LBHANI SIYYd [ DId SHANTO OW 0Z6L8
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  ¥8T69
¥6 XCd "0'd arvd

¥8°69 ¥8T16C 9L02SZ20F% HHIATHDHYE /TIVE C98LSHANT SI¥d¥d [ 9Id SEENTD DW z98L8
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T¥d 02 EZ
¥6 X0g "0°d aqIvd

0Z €2 PEL6E 9L0TSZEO¥ SHITAANS LEBLBHANI SI¥Yd [0 DIE SRUATD DW  LEBLE
STP88 HN NOLAVTID vg 9%° 9

¥6 X049 ‘0°d  AIvd
$10L 9% 9

9% 9 ¥8162 9L0Z5Z20F ¥AATIOH ESNA 0CL8L8HANT SI¥Vd 0 9I9 STANTD DW  0E8L8
STFE88 KWN NOLAYID 9d 88°¢T

¥6 X04d "0O'd aIvd

88 ET ¥8TEC 9L0TSCZ0% HIL dIZ E7dYD PI8LSHANT SIMYd £ 9I9 SHINTD DKW veeLe

ST¥88 WN NCOLAVID T¥d 0% " S
¥6 X0d "0'd GIvdg

0%°§ ¥816¢C 9LOTSCZOY YAATOH ASNI 8T8LBHANT SIEVd L DId SHANID DKW 8T8L8

$T1788 WN NOLAYID ¥d  8L° 9§
6 XO0d "O°d arvd

84755 ¥8T6T 9L02SZZ0% FANYHATD HEAVEE/THNS €9LLBHANT SLE¥d [ DI SHINTO DKW £9LL8

ST¥88 NN NOLAYID T¥d 567 €07
76 XO0d "C'4d arvd

S6°¢0T ¥8T6C 940282207 STHAMOL dOHS ¥¥LLSHANT SLAaYd [ DI9 SHANTD I Y¥LLS
Junouy #od WS SUTT uo13dTI089q SWEN  HDANT

S :abeg SADIOANT DNIANV.LSING €F:TZ ST SZ/90/2 :=23eq



9L° 08§

60°8%

667 55T

9€ " TLT
LS S98L
eL 1e

LT TE

9L°98%
6L 0L

12 0eC
Iv 6€S
96 FET
vo0eT

00-0¢
007 0¢€
00" LT

-087¢t¥

6% 0F%T

61 t6

Tv¥S96C 600TSZCZO0Y
86T6CT GT0CTES0TY
00€6C PLOCPOTOY
t0Z6Z SZ0ZTEES09
£0Z6C S2Z02E0T0¥
£0Z62 SZ0ZE0TO¥
£0Z6¢C SZ0CE0TL0¥
€0Z62 SZ0ZTLES0CS
£0Z67C SL0C89STV
€0ZeT SCO0CE0TOd
£0zZec S20CenIoy
£0Z67C SZ0CC0TOF
£0267¢C G20ZS220¥
£9v6c 9L0CTHLOY
£9¥%6¢ 9LOZLSTTY
[ 4134 600Z2Z0TC0F
9L0C839STY
[44°1:74 T80ZL0TCY
ZTSET 6£00Z80TO0F
22s6C 800220T0%
zZsec
AUNOWY #0d wa3T SUTLT
9 :abeg

doYWI TYLIDIO 40 DNILIHM HATHOHEVY

JATEIHS
NIWNTY
3d IO
ad d1o
JATHEHS
2a71d D4
pecidiin-4
J1aN0o
NINTY
avod

SHDIOANI DNIAGNYLSLOO

8-€8EE960-00696LF60HIDDY
V-ZTLETBT-00696LF60H#IODY
¥-ZBEEI60-0085E8F60#HLIDY
7-S6TZ960-80T599V60#1O0V
L-P7BEEI60-00696L¥60H#ILDOV
€-ZTT66LT-00696/ 76 0#IIOY
§-6€TE2960-00696L760#LIO0Y
S-E£LT6STT-00696LY60H#IOOY
8-€L6T360-00696L760H#IDIVY
T-L8VT960-000895¥60H#LODY

N¥1d HOLVdSIAE TYNNNY

N¥Id HDILV¥ASIOH TYNNY

SYHANTA

WS

LIQEED JdHAVd ALOD

SIITd4NS dD01440
SYIATAIA/HIONTIE DNIY €

uwotadTaosag

“ONI

00380 TOTAT ¥d VIHATHOYTIIHA
009L€ X0 "0O°d

NOTIVHOANCD TIIND

88TT C¥6ti A0 NOWAND
88TT X0d "O°4d

LOTLS WN HNOIHNONETY
d E1S 'HN NOLIONTIHd ST¥%Z

‘SOTHAVEOOYDIN HIEYIN0I

0064 SETL8 WN HNOIINDNETY
006LZ X0€ "0°d

SO0FL0 PN NOTEMNIMY
€0l ' THAY THIN T
ONI ‘INZFWIDOVNYW NINONAJ

99¢25L XL SVIIYA
£TT092 X0d "0O°d

LOdEQ H0Id440

939284 XL SYTIVA
€1T098 X0d "0O°d

10430 #21440

98254 XL SYTING
£€IT099 X0d '0°d

LOdHT HDTI440

99Z5L XI SYTITHWd
£TT099 Xod "O°d

L04dHO HDTA40

99zZS5L XI SVITYd
€LT099 X0€ '0O°d

LOdHO EDTA40
99284 XI SYTIVA

SweN

EFITZIET

TYE 9L 0%
arvd

SLOL 9L4°0§
Z8Lsesey
Y8 60° 8%
aIvd

$I0L 60°8%
T-S20Z10%

TYd 6L°FT9C
arvd

$I10L 6L FTI9C
520Z50¢2

IY¥E 00709
arvd

$101L 00°09
1-68608

TYd C0CLT
arvd

$I0L 00°LT
10091896800%
TvE -08°€F
arvd

$IOL -08 €%
TOOPLGEESSSGOT
9d 6% 0FT
aiva

$10L 6% 0FT
T000SSTZE00F
Tvd 987 68T
arvd

SI0L 987681
T000Z8095L0%
a9d 6T €6
arvd

$I0L 6T €6
TO0TZ809GLO0Y
v  6€°9T¢
HOANT

sz/90/T :s3eg



4N
8%’
96°
85°
98"
vo-
Sy
2
S0
T1°
¥6°
T
€z’
0z’
SLT
ok: 2y

-00°
00
18]
AN

T~
ST-

Ly”

L9

65
Sg”
4
65"

00"

FLT

VL

S%’

L6 ¥e16C
€L ¥6T6C
LTT 76T6C
TL Y616
8¢T ¥oT16C
¥t ¥616C
65 6162
(414 $6T672
LS ¥6TET
TL YeT6C
39 v616¢
TET ¥6T6Z
8L FeTIhT
L8 ¥YeTET
SET FeT6c
STT V6162
059 ¥ZS6C
‘89 1245134
"S¥9 ¥Ca6T
8960T ¥2S62
6L £6167C
S8 £6T6Z
63 £6T6C
TLET £6T6Z
TBYT £6T6C
L6 £6T67C
8LT £6T6e
g8%T £elel
00S8T 69262
A% STSEZ
LT S52867¢C
ey SCS6C
UnouYy #0d
4 :2beg

GZ0Z6P60F
GZ0C6¥607
GTOTESOTY
SCO0CTES0TY
S20ZT6¥760Y
SZ0ZSP80Y
SZ0TS¥80%
SZ0CSP80F%
YAk AR A St 4
STO0TESOTH
SZ0Z6¥607
SCOTLSTTH
SC0TESOTY
SCO0TTVLOY
SCOCEPLOT
GZ0ZE0TO¥

8Z0C6LEET
8Z0Z6LE6T
8Z0CT6LE6T
8Z0Z6L66T

600C80T0%
2L0TBOSTY

600C6L66%
€T0Z6L667F

€T0C80TOF
£TOCTLOTOY
£T0CP0TE0¥
£€T0ZZO0T0Y

TOTZEQTOY

T80CZ6%607

T80CEV60Y

T80Z6V60T

ws3T SUIT

NEOAYH/ (VLS TNY
TTEM 04 YIS TWY
NIV QA383
SINESIID G479
oY dd TYISIWY
SYWCHI Qd NYQIS

ANWAZJICOd dd NYdIsS

NOIIVLIS Jd NVJHS
TOCHDS 44 NVJHS
YOINIS dadd

YIS HEIIA NIJAVH
Td FTIIANHED
NCINEER d43¥

SWH NITNIYD

ad NITQAvD

g0S AdTEHHS

STOOOTTTIZHIOOY
YTOO0TTTIC#IOOY
CT000TTTTZHIODY
ZIOO0CTTITIZHIOOY
TTO00TTITCHIODY
OTOCOTTITTCHIOOY
6000TTTTZHIOOY
B80CCTITTTEHILODY
LOOOTTTTCHIOOVY
9C000TTTTIZTHIOOVY
SOOOTTTTZHILOOY
Y000 TTITZHIOOY
E000TTTTZHLOOY
COOOTTTITHLIDOY
TOCOTTITERIDOOY
TO0STTTIECHIOOY

HONVMOTIY NI HdVdL

patct
HoINd
IdI¥DSLS0d 00

d¥d daNOd LHLMNT
H5 NOLLYITVISNI
STI LIALNDISHAAH

0D HNIHOVIW A4JOD
02 INIHIWW A4OD

0D INIHOWHW AdCD

HSYHT ANTHOVW AdJOD

HSVAT INTHOVW AdOD
HSYHT INIHOVW AJOD

g7 ENIHOYHW X402

HSVHT HNIHOVHW ARJOD

SH

HTIYL/MANT /SHLNT

SHIDIOANI ODNIANVLSLNAC

DIAAS DNINKITD

Ud 0LSBEZTTHANT

uoT3dTanssag

ST?88 WN NOLAYTID
69¢ Xod

OINLOHTI NJILSHMHLOCS
0€38¢€6 YD LSEFI0A HEATT
HIOEID VIDNAETVA 1Ze0c

SOTHAYED HOMOOS

$975L XL SYTIIVA
T¥E099 X0d "C°d

DNI ‘¥Sn HODIX

89254 XL SNTIVA
C¥E099 X0d "0°'d

DNI ‘¥Sn HODIM
9925L ¥I SYTIIVQ
z¥£099 X0d "0°d

DNI ‘¥Sn HODIN

STP88 WN NOLAYID
*1S NOSEHEJIIAL 9T¥F
SHOTIAYES ONINYETD ML VEQ

OTIILOAL O0¥WOId

0090 TOT6T ¥4 VIHATHAVIIHA
009Le XCd "O°d

NOIIVHOd™OD TIIN0

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATACYIIHG
008L¢ X0€ "0°4

NOIIVIOddCcDy T1INd

0090 TOT6T ¥d VIHATHIVIIHd

009LE X0g "0°d

NOIIVEOdd0D TIIND
sweN
£v:TT ET

T¥d Z0°LS6T
aivd
SIOL 20 LS6T
6102C

T¥d ¥#T°TEO0TT
aivd

$1CL  FT TEOTIT
$0-£TSC80WYY

Tdd 9E€°PS1T

arvd
SI0L 9€°¥S91
$SE6CBOL0S

T¥g  $T°LOT

arvd
SIOL %L LOT
L8LO9YEZEQS

¥ SE€ELS

arvd
SI04 GETELS
TETHSBZE06

arvd
SIOL FLUPLE
¥9¢89¢C¥

arva
SI0L ¥L°TLT
TLBTHTZH

aIivd
SI0L SPT9ER
0LSBETZY

#OANT

sz/s0/z  9@2ed



L8 ¥S 0EZ6C SLOTSZEOY 20D Z8SOTHANI 00 DNIQV4L ALIIDTMS €8s0¢

ST¥88 MWN NOILAYID INd  L6TET
88 X0d ar¥d

L6 €T 0EZ6T £T0ZC0TOV 1 ZT - 9XZ TevOCHANT 0O ONIQVIL ALTIDUMS Z6¥%0T

ST¥88 KWN NOLAVID T¥d 0897525
LB8E XO0d Od arvd

09°5¢8 09%6C S2C0TTVLOY dd NITNd¥D - ENVdCdd HNTACHd NIHLSHMHLOOS 8VLLT

ST¥88 NN NOLAYID I¢d 0% €92
L8t XO0d Od aIvd

0% €£9¢ 09%62 STZOZTPLOY SWE NITOAdVD - HNYdCdd HNYdOdd NIELSEMHLOOS LYLLE

ST¥88 WN NOLAYIO 9d  S$°S61
L8¢ XO0d Od aivd

S¥°S6T 09%62 SC0CS¥80F Td 590049 dd NVQES - ENY40ud HNYd0dd NAHLSIMHLOOS LS¥LT

ST¥82 WN NCILAYTID vd 0T %97
L8t X0d 0Od aIivd

OT ¥#3T c97%6C GZOZES0TY NIVH - ENYJ0Ud S8CLTHANT ANYJOEd NIHLSHMHLAOS sgeLe

ST¥E8 WN NOLAVID T¥d 09°50C
L8t XO" Od aivda

05°S90¢ 09962 STOZEOTO0Y JAATYEAHS - ENVJOYd 0TZLZHANI HNYdOdd NEWLSHMHINOS oceLre

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID T 0670ST
L8€ XO0d Od arvd

067081 09%6C SC0C6P607F OYISINY - ONYd0dd 6L692ZTHANIT INYd0dd NAZLSAMHLNOS 6L697

ST$88 WN NOLAYTD 99 56°29¢C
L8¢ X0d9 Od aIvd

96°Z9¢C CS¥6T §Z2026¥%60% HINOS QYLSIWY-INYdOdd 8LE9THANI ENYdOYd NJEISHEMHINCS 8L69C

ST¥88 KWN NCLAVTID N8 0% ¢Eee
L8€ XO0d Od aivd

0¥ eec 09%6C SZO0Z6P607Y HI¥ON QYVLSIWY-MNWAOdd LLE6STHANI ANVIOUd NYALSHMHINOS LL63T

GT¥88 WN NOLAYID T¥d ST 98
Lg% X0" Od aIvd

ST %8 09762 S20TS¥P8OY T LAYHD dd NYdHES - HENVIOdd INYd0dd NIHILSEMHLNOS 20692

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID ¥d 0T°989
L8t X049 ©d arvda

0¢ 988 09¥%62 SZTOZLSTTV HTIIANEYD - ANYJ0Ed €8LSTHANI INVIONd NEHILSEMHINOOS Z8L9C

JUNOWY #0d wa3l SUTT uoT3dTI0S3Q SWeN HOANT

8 :abea SHDOIOANT DNIANYLSLAO €p:TZ €T  ST/90/2 :9¥3eCQ



8BS TIC 65667 TT0ZZOTOV ATIVATE HALL L&EEHANT dOHS HJIL HHL Lot
§T508 OD2 SNITIOD 1304 vd 0T TIST
HATYA QO09IAYD 086T arvd

SI0L 0€°ZIST
0E ZTIT [42°1:%4 T1802¥%S0TH H2dd V9F09ECEHANT HHOVD A1ddNS EHL  V¥9F09E€E

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID 9g  09°L8F
IS NIV TO06 aIvd

097 L8¥ 0TE6T CO0TZE8O0TO¥ ISISSY HOAL/IWOW HIOWHS AND LI HHL S6¥
ST¥88 WN NOLANYID T¥d €% CSE
LS NIVKW 106 aIvd

|3 ARA°YA 0T€ET Z0TCP0TOY LSISSY HOHL/IWOW TIOWII AND LI HHL LEY
Y1 %8 0TE6T ZO0TCLOTOY LSISSY HOHL/ILWOW FILOWIH
9¢°ZE 0T€E6eT 9L0CSCZ0Y ISISSY HOEL/SNUIATINY
1 %8 0T€6T 9L0ZESOTY ISISSY HDEL/IWSW EIOWZY
T 9¢1 0lee? ZO0TZZOTO¥ LSISSY HDAL/LWOW HLOWHA ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T¥d 827 6LS
L0 EF 0TE6RT 9L0Z89ST¥H LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWHA 15 NIYW 106 arva
Lo'zy 0TE6T 9L0CSLIET LSISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWHA SIOL 8T 6LS
62 89T 0Tcec Z0TZ9010% ISISSY HOAL/IWOW HIOWHY AN LI HHL 36¥%
ST¥88 WN NOLANVTIO ¥d LS'9€E€

1S NIVH T06 aIvd

L9 9¢EL 0TE6T CTOTZBOTO® ISTSSY HOHL/IWOW HEIOWHA AND LT HHL 109
ST%88 WN NOLANTID Y €% Z5T
LS NIVH T06 qI¥d

€7 ST 0TE62T ZO0TZP0TO0¥ ISTISSY HOEL/LWOW HLOWHI AN 1I HHL £0S
PT°¥8 0TE6T ZO0TTLOTOW LSISSY HDAL/IWOW EIOWHA
2e°¢Ce QTE6T 9L0C2SZ20Y% ISI1SSY HDHL/SNETATING
71 %8 (SR 34 9L0ZES0TY LSISSY HOHEL/IWOW HLOWHY
T 9Z1 0Les6T C0TETOT10¥ LSTSSY HOHL/IWOW ZIOWZY STI788 WN NOLAVID T¥d 8T 6LS
L0 Z% 0TEE6T 9L0Z835TY ISISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWHE LS NIVW TO06 aIvd
LO'CF 0TE6C 9L025L3C% ISISSY HOHL/LWOW ZLOWHEA $I0L 8T 6LS
6C°89T 0Tc6eT Z0TZ50TO0¥ ISISSY HDHEL/LWOW HLOWHH A9 LI HHL 209
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID vd  T0°C%

88 X0d€ arvda

T0 2% 0EZET 9L0252Z0% WHANITAD ESVHAT NIDAXO B890ZHANI 0D DNIAVAL ALSHEDYMS 8890¢C

S1¥88 HWN NOLAVID avd TO'Zd
88 X0d aIvd

T0°TY 0€ET6T 9402SZ20F WIANITAD HSVHET NHDAXC 8LSOTHANI 0D DNIYREL ALIIDYMS 8LG0C

ST#88 WN NOLAYID Tvd L8°FS
88 X0d arvd
$LOL L8 %S

AUnowy #0d wa3I auTT] uotadraosaq Swen BOANT

6 :abeg SHOTCOANI DNIANYISING €¥:IZIET  ST/90/C :33eQ



TLPO TE088 WN DNIWHA T¥d 957 €88¢

€6 8TET 97Z62 £ET0¢90T0% SHEOIAYIES MUOMLEN arva
0L S%TT 9ZTET £T0ZTOTOF SHDIAUHAS MAOMLAN TLy ¥amydd "0°d SI10L 95 £8BE
€6 8TET 9zT6T £T0ZLOTOY SHOTAJIS MHOMIEN DIAVINL L2S960T
L8064 X1 ANITXIAL TYd  00°Z8
cg£gz ¥od "0°d arvd
3I0L CO E8
00z8 PET6T SZOZEP60TF VMEAM-IE DA¥S UMLSAWNT 6LTEEHANT OTT ONITDADEY HIVIS-THEL 6LTEE
L8064 XI ANITXHAL Tvd CT 6LE
S£Z X0d "0°d arvd
SLOL 2T 6LE
ZT 6LE FETHT SZOZLSTIP? MHEAM HDIAYHS VALSAWNGD LESECHANT DT DNITOADHY HIYIS-THL LESEE
GT%88 WN NOLAYID TYg 007 0000T
IOANISHHD T arvd
$I0L 00°0000T
00°0000T LZEEZ L80ZTR00S NOIIVDOTIY ST Ad NOIAVTID S0 NMOL £-5202-52Ad
88 €9 £%T6T GZ0ZEOTOV gad a0 90-5990- THLLDOY
0% 68T £E¥ZT6T SZOZEDTO¥ XANNY 10-08Z0-ZEH#IODY
Z8LLS £¥Z62 SZOZEOTOF SSNOHIMO0D TO0-SLZ0-ZEH#IIOOV
TT°LST £%Z62 SZOZEOTOR NIWAY Z0-0ZZ0-TEH#IDOVY
$Z° 95T £%26C SZOTEOI0P NIWAY Z0-%TZ0-ZE#IDOY STH88 MWN NOLAYID TYd 88 €6LT
L% 99T £%Z6C SZOTE6S09 AATARHS £0-86TT-ZTHIOOY INNISAHD T arvda
08 %LT £%Z6T GZOTEES09 JATIAHS £0-0€€0-TTHIDOY SI0L 88 €6LT
9T 80T £¥Z6C YAV Y AT A ) 4 143d q¥Od TC-SE00-TTHIDOY NOZAVTD 0 NMOL SZOTLTT
ST#88 WN NOLAYID e 027928
a¥Cd SAVNW LZ arvd
DNITOOD = $IOL 0T 928
0z 9tsg YES6T £Z0TZEOTOY WAD IV dEIYEH ONIIVAH ONIGWNTd SITIYD WIL SZ0ZSTT
STF88 WM NOLAYID TYd 00 %96
1S INOY¥E 'S STT arvd
$10L 00 %96
00" %96 65€6¢ IT0ZR0I0¥% SHEIL OVAL VodAL ddH 88CHANI dOHS HYIL HHL 88¢
ST¥P88 WN NOLAVIZ I9d GO TL
LS INO¥A S STIT aTvd
$10L 00 1L
00°TL 65€62C I10Z80T0F SEFIL/SHEONVHD TI0 06EHANT AOHS HATL HHL 06¢
ST#88 WN NOLAYID T¥d 0§ TTT
LS ANO¥I S STT ar¥d
SIOL 0SS ITT
0S°TIT 65€62 TI0Z280T0% SHATL/SHONYHD TIO 9LEH#ANT dOHS HATL HHL 9LE
ST#88 KWN NOLAVID T¥d 00 TL
LS INO¥d "S STT arvd
$IOL 00" TL
0C' T 6GE6C TT0Z80T0¥% SHATL/SEONVYHED TIO bLEHANT JOHS H¥ILL HHL vLE
STF88 WN NOLAWID TYd  85° 1T
1S INC¥A 'S SIT arvd
$LCL 8% 12
JUNOWY #0d4 wS3I SUTT uot3dransag SWeN H#IANT
0T :sbeg SIDTCANI ONIANYLSLIAC €% T2 €T S2/90/2 i83eQ



9TTZ¥8 XOH Od  QIvd
$10L L9°SZ
£9°ST SES6T z10T5220F LI TYES £9£9TT090SA#ANT IV NETIVM £9£8TT090%4d
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYTIVA TYd 0L FET

9TTZ¥8 ¥0od Od  aIvd

S10L 0L ¥ZT
0L ¥%CT 5e596C (AN AT AN SINHWATHE STHITTO0920SIHANT IVD NETEVM SCY2TT09054

7C88 WN HITIANIID Tvdg 0075295
LIS HLS ¥¢€ arvd

9%Z X0d "0°d $I0L 00°5Z39S
0075288 EE€E6T S80Z1800S NOIINOOTIVY ST Ad HTTIANIED 40 HADVIIIA T-S20T~-STAL

8TPE88 WN SHNICHW SEJ TYd 00°0SZ0T
LZT X0g "0°d aivd
$I0L 00705207

00°0S20T gELET £80ZT800S NOIIWDOTIY S¢ AJ SHANIOW SHJ A0 HDVTIIIA T-S202-5¢CAd
0FLL8 HWN NOLVH T¥d LB ELTI9C
IAY @IOJdYHAH ISVH ¥#¥ aIvd
LETTIE LETET BTOZLLYEY AOVWYYHA HALYWNT SLOL L8 ELT9E
06" TTESE LETET LOETLLYCY DONISNOH HILVIWNI AYIINHD NOILLNILIA OTYNOdIVYW TIDIA SZ0Z¥%0c
22064 XI ILAVHIVA T¥d %E€°06T

HLNOS L8 AMH arvda

618 X004 "0O°d SL0L $E€°06T
FE 06T 8%56¢C 94L0252T0% TYLEN « & LOECLZTHANT A1ddNS THLINO LOEELZT

ST¥88 KN NOLAYID T PO LLS
98% X0d "0O°d aIvd

O LLS T616Z 800CS010% DNILIOdET 40 #EDLLON ¥0OSSHSSY YIOVAT ALNNOD NOINN L¥9SY
STS88 WN NOLAVYID ¥d  00°STZ
68% X09d 'O°'4d aIvd

$ILOL 00°STZ
00" STZ ¥8cC6c 9L0TSTTOY HIFYAATOM ¥ MA0M OL NAOLAA TYLIASOH TVIENID ALNAOD NOINA STocC8cT

T18%0 S925L XI SYTITVA TYd SZ°9§
18%0S89 X0d od arvd
SILOL SE°9S
52795 66162 9%0ZE0TOY HDIAMAS ATHLNOW €99T12Z0S8ZHANI NOTIYACJHOD LSHIJINA £99122068¢2
959€ Q0ZESL XL SYITYA TYd €9 €¢¢
9GG£0Z XO0d arvd
$LOL €97 £2€
£9°€7¢ £€168¢ 8Z0OZELEGT NOIIWTIYLSNI $6ZG6%-GZOH#ANT "ONI ‘SHIDOTONHOHL JHTAL $67S6¥-5C

9568E QTgsL XL SYITVd Tvd 08 ¥ecT
955€E0Z Xod arvd

$IOL 0SS ¥6CT
05 ¥6CT £1682 8Z0Z6LEET MOIIVTIYISNI L¥8S6%-STHANT TONI ‘SHIDOTONHDMHL ¥HTAL L¥8GET-GC

96SE 0CZESL XL SYITYd Tvd €T CPTP
99S¢€0C X0d aivda

SIOL €T T¥TH
€T ZFIF £I68T BZOTGLEET NOTIIVTIVISNI 96TH6T-GZO#ANT ‘ONI 'SHISDOTIONHDEL MHATAL  96T¥6¥-S2T

Junowy #04 we1I SUTT uoT3dTIo89Q SWEN  #DAMI

IT :sbeq SHDTOANT SNIANYISING €P:TZ€T ST/90/2 :=3ed



S6°6L0O8BYL »xxDONIDIOANT TYIOLx#x

CTEB8 WN OTIECODOWYIY Yd 0L €6
HAY NOIONIHSYM OTTT aIvd

CL 6 (4434 SLOTSTZOY NHEAIDS TOHODTY/ON¥E S99-FIHANI “dWOD TOHODTY ¥ ONId SANYS ILIHM 999-%2
00" ZL Sg€zZ6e 9LOTLIPIY SWE WOSTCA - TdNdA
89° %9 9¢Z6T ILOZTOCTY NITOgYD - Tdnd
987985 9€£T6T 9L0¢2895T¥ o4 - TANdA
€T 9VLTT 3ETET Y¥0eSceov Id3d avod - TENd
TE'88%C 9£TET TLCZ80TOY AATIEHS - THNA
ET " tE EANAYA 9L0Z¢S0TH qadd - TaENA
€% °CS 9¢ZT6T TTOZCOTOF WD - TaENg
9G°L0T 9tE6eT S9LOEZTYLOY ad NITNdVD - THOA €629 L6TO09 TI WYHILS TOEYD TYd <97 €09ST
L9791 9ETET TTOCTEOTOY HONYNHINIVN - TI0d €629 X0d 04 arvd
697961 9eZ6T 9L025980% NYaQdEs - TdENd SLOL T9°€09S5T
ST ¥PT 9£Z6T TTOCO0TO? AOSSHESSY - Tdnd JNVE XEM PETOLSTOT
9TTZ $8ZSL X1 SYTIVA Tdd 9% €TL

9TTZ¥8 XOd Od aIvd

$I0L 9% €TL
9% €TL Se€567 Z21025220% WIHS 8T99TT0S0Sd#ANI I NIIITM 8T98TT020S54

9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYIIVA v €€ 098
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od arvd

$10L €££°09%9
£E 098 L0Z6T ZTO0ZSC20¥ SO0ST € dIV¥ddd L¥T990090CMHANT IV¥D NHIIEM L¥TS900900M

STTIZ $8ZSL XI SYTIYA THd  ¥L799%
9TTZ¥%8 X0d Od aIvd

SIOL  FLU99F
TLT99% 9ts62 ZT0ESCZ0% VYAM-dINLS 69S9ITTO90SAHANT I¥D NEIIYM 69S9TT02054

STITT ¥8TSL XL SVITHQ T¥d 0L°SLo
9TIZ¥8 XO0d Od aIvd

$I0L 0L GL9
0L°5L9 SES6T Z1025220% EACD 9%S9TTO90SIHANT I¥D NEDTTM 9%59TT0908d

91TZ ¥8Z9L XL SYVITYJ Y9 807 E€FE
9TTCT¥8 XO0d Od aIivd

SILOL 80 E€¥E
80 €¥%€E SES6T ZTOZSTTOF WSY INFWITH LFS9TTI09CSIHANT IVD NHAAYM L¥S9TT09058d

9TIZ ¥8Z&L XL SYTTVA T¥d 0% L¥PCT
S$T1Zv8 X0d O4 ardd

SIOL 0% L¥ZL
0% LPTT SEG6C ZT0TSCTO¥ AYAM-dTULS SFSOTTCO0SAHANT I¥D NAYEYM S$G9TT0905d

9TTZ $8ZHL XL SVIIVA T¥d  9t°66T
9T1¢%8 X0dH Od arvd
$101 9€°661

S¢ 66T SE€56¢C ZT10Z29220% HELTIA MIY $PFSOTTO20SdHANT LT NHIATM FFPSOTT0208d
9TTZ ¥8ZTSL XL SYIIVQ Ve L9°SE
Junowy #0d wall suUTT uotadraosea SwreN HIANT

zT :abeg SHOIOANI ONIANWISINO €% TE:E€T  §2¢/90/2 :33eQ





